
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

DATE: Friday 15th March, 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Committee Room - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road,  Bootle, L20 
7AE

DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
PANEL

Councillor Byrom
Councillor Doyle
Councillor Lappin
Councillor Lynne Thompson

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent
Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 3840
Fax:
E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
Items marked with an * involve key decisions

Item 
No.

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

 
 1.  Welcome and apologies

 2.  Minutes of meeting held on Monday 15th 
February 2019

(Pages 5 - 8)

 3.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 
interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 
agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 
gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 
interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 
room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 
in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

 4.  Matters Arising

 5.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Crosby Coastal 
Park Master Plan

(Pages 9 - 
20)

 6.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - A565, Crosby 
Road North and Great Georges Road 
Junction Improvements and Cycle Route

(Pages 21 - 
42)

 7.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement (Pages 43 - 



and Consultation Activity -Engagement to 
inform Sefton's Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy 2020-2025 and other relevant 
strategy/ policy developments such as the 
Children's Plan, and the NHS Long Term 
Plan

150)

 8.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity -Future High 
Street Fund - verbal update

 9.  Any other Business

 10.  Date of next meeting -  Friday 17th May, 
10.00 a.m   Bootle Town Hall



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 
Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

 

Meeting held on Friday 15 February 2019 
Commencing at 10.00 a.m. in the Committee Room at Bootle Town Hall. 

 
 
 Present:  
  
Councillor Leslie Byrom (Chair) 
Councillor Lynne Thompson 
Councillor Janis Blackburne (Substitute Member) 
Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector Representative 
Steve Gowland – Public Health Lead (Mental Health), Sefton Council  
Steve Smith – Environmental Health & Trading Standards Manager, Sefton Council 
Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, South Sefton and Southport 
& Formby CCG 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
Nadia Butler – Liverpool John Moore’s University 
 

Apologies: 
 
Councillor Paulette Lappin 
Councillor Mhairi Doyle, MBE 
Nigel Bellamy - VCF Sector Representative 
Wendy Kenyon – Merseyside Fire & Rescue Service – Diversity, Engagement & 
Consultation Manager MFRA 
Jayne Vincent Commissioning Support Consultation and Engagement Lead 
 
 
 

 

 

Action 

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Lappin and 
Doyle, Nigel Bellamy, and Wendy Kenyon.  

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received.  

 

 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 26 November 2018 …  

 

5. PROPOSAL TO UNDERTAKE PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND 
CONSULTATION ACTIVITY – SCHOOLS HEALTH AND 
WELLBEING SURVEY 
 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

 

 

Action 

The Panel considered the report of the Public Health Lead (Mental 
Health) which informed Members of the proposed survey in Sefton 
schools of pupils and staff regarding their mental wellbeing and 
resilience.  
 
The report highlighted that Sefton Council was currently running 
several pilot projects as part of a programme to improve the mental 
resilience and wellbeing of children and young people. The aim of 
this programme was to test ways of providing early support in 
schools to build resilience and improve wellbeing in young people. 
The programme intended to help quip children and young people 
to deal better with difficult circumstances in their lives, so as to 
prevent them experiencing common mental health problems.  
 
There was a need to carry out a full and comprehensive evaluation 
in order to fully understand the impact of the individual projects on 
the mental resilience of pupils and to inform policy, strategy, 
prioritisation and development of future activities and service 
related to the mental resilience of children and young people in 
Sefton.  
 
The report indicated that the evaluation was to be carried out by 
Liverpool John Moore’s University and an evaluation report would 
be produced for each stage: 
 

• Stage one – smaller projects that took place in 2017/18; and  

• Stage two – larger scale activities from Spring 2018.  
 
The evaluation was to be completed by online wellbeing surveys in 
Sefton schools with a focus on pupils and staff. The survey chosen 
by Headteachers, the Council’s Public Health Team and Liverpool 
John Moore’s University had been adapted to create three slightly 
different versions for each ‘group’ a) primary school pupils b) 
secondary school and SEN pupils and c) school staff. The surveys 
would contain the same common elements.  
 
The report proposed that the surveys would be rolled out from 25 
February 2019 to 11 March 2019.  
 
Dr M Homfray, VCF Sector Representative, suggested that the 
public health team and the research team at Liverpool John 
Moore’s University should consider adding an equalities element to 
the survey.  
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the engagement and consultation plan for the proposed survey 
in Sefton schools of pupils and staff regarding their mental 
wellbeing and resilience be considered and agreed; and  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Steve 
Gowland/Nadia 
Butler 

 

 

 

Steve Gowland 

Page 6

Agenda Item 2



3 
 

 

 

Action 

(2) the officers be requested to return to the Panel to provide details 
of their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation. 
 

6. PROPOSAL TO UNDERTAKE PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND 
CONSULTATION ACTIVITY – PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION 
ORDER (TICKET TOUTING) – GRAND NATIONAL 
 
The Panel considered the report of the Head of Highways and 
Public Protection which informed Members of the consultation 
plans being developed regarding the Public Spaces Protection 
Order (Ticket Touting) for the Grand National, Aintree.  
 
The report indicated that ticket touting at the Grand National, 
Aintree had been identified as an issue, with both Merseyside 
Police and the Jockey Club expressing their concerns to the 
Council regarding the activities and number of touts present during 
the three days of race meeting.  
 
The report highlighted that such activity could result in intimidation, 
harassment, alarm or distress to members of the public. Evidence 
provided by Merseyside Police, indicated a significant increase in 
the number of touts operating during the Grant National Race 
Meeting over the past four years, with numbers rising each year.  
 
A PSPO is designed to prevent individuals or groups committing 
anti-social behaviour in a public space where the behaviour is 
having, or is likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life 
of those in the locality and the behaviour is, or is likely to be, 
persistent or continuing in nature and is unreasonable.  
 
The report also highlighted that the Anti-Social Behaviour Crime & 
Policing Act 2014 requires that Local Authorities conduct 
necessary consultation and publicity before any order is made, 
varied or revoked. The necessary consultation is defined as 
consulting with: -  
 

• The Chief of Police and local policing body; 

• Community representatives the local authority thinks is 
appropriate to consult with; and  

• The owners or occupiers of land within the designated area 
to which the order will apply. 

 
The report indicated that it was proposed to undertake a public 
consultation regarding the introduction of a PSPO to control anti-
social behaviour by ticket touts during the Grand National and that 
the proposed consultation period would be from 18 February 2019 
to 10 March 2019. The target audience of the consultation would 
include; Merseyside Police, The Police and Crime Commissioner, 
The Jockey Club, Ward and Parish Councillors, members of the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



4 
 

 

 

Action 

public and local businesses. The report stated that the Council 
intended to publicise the consultation through the Sefton Council 
website and social media channels, email and letter to local 
Councillors and businesses, and a drop-in session for members of 
the public. The consultation would seek the views on the proposed 
order, its suitability and intended content.  
 
The report also stated that subject to the outcome of the 
consultation, consideration and determination by the Licensing and 
Regulatory Committee, the proposed order would come into force 
ahead of the 2019 Grand National Meeting to be held 4 April to 6 
April 2019 and, subject to appropriate review, would remain in force 
for any subsequent Grand National Meetings whilst the PSPO 
remains in force.  
 
RESOLVED: That 
 
(1) the public engagement and consultation plan for the Public 
Space Protection Order (Ticket Touting) – the Grand National, 
Aintree, be considered and agreed; and  
 
(2) the officers be requested to return to the Panel to provide details 
of their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Steve Smith 

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Panel will be held on Friday 15 March 
2019, at 10.00 a.m., in the Committee Room at Bootle Town Hall.  

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



Agenda Item 5 

Page 1 of 10 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th March 2019 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – 

Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan / Vision 
Report of:  Rachel Northover, Green Sefton - Team Leader – Community & 

Resource 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 

 
1.1. To receive information with regard to the consultation plans being developed 

with regard to the Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan / Vision 
 
2. Background 
 

2.1. The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to 
coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, in 
accordance with the standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
3. Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan / Vision 

 
3.1. At the meeting held on 26th November 2018 a report was brought to this 

panel on Crosby Coastal Park Defences. It flagged the need to co-ordinate 
these proposals with the Supplementary Planning Document for the park and 
other proposals in the Park. 

 
3.2. As a result of discussions around this it has been agreed to bring together in a 

'single consultation', a number of initiatives for Crosby Coastal Park, to allow 
local residents to easily make the connections between these initiatives and to 
avoid 'consultation fatigue'. 
 

3.3. It is envisaged that this 'single consultation' take place in early summer 2019 
and would cover the following initiatives:  
 

o Draft Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan - land-use planning and 
development         

o Vision for Crosby Coastal Park - Green Sefton's stewardship of the 
park 

o 'Pre-application' consultation on Coastal Defence scheme 
 
It could also signpost to any other opportunities or initiatives which may arise 
as part of Council activities, which may have an impact on Crosby Coastal 
Park, before or during the consultation period. 

 
3.4. A narrative is being prepared for the vision that builds on the aspirations set 

out in Sefton2030 and on comments received as part of the consultation on 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Page 2 of 10 
 

the Sefton Coast Plan. It reflects the approach of acknowledging what has 
been said and then showing that we have listened.  

 
3.5. The Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan is a formal Supplementary Planning 

Document (SPD), hereafter referred to as the draft Masterplan. SPDs provide 
more detailed guidance about policies in the Local Plan (2017) and can be 
'material considerations' in the decision-making process on planning 
applications. The need for such an SPD was agreed by the Council in 2017, 
and the draft Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan is currently being prepared. 

 
3.6. The draft Masterplan will provide a strategic framework for development in, 

and Green Sefton's stewardship of, Crosby Coastal Park.  It identifies overall 
development principles and a number of areas within the park. Each area 
would have a different focus. A narrative has been prepared which 
summarises the various aspirations, opportunities and constraints associated 
with these areas. 

 
3.7. It also aims to demonstrate to key partners that the Council remains 

committed to managing recreation pressure on the Sefton Coast in a way 
which fulfils its legal duties under the Habitats Regulations to protect the 
internationally important nature sites on the Sefton Coast.  As an SPD, the 
Masterplan itself requires screening or other assessments in terms of both 
the Habitats Regulations and the Strategic Environmental Regulations (HRA 
and SEA).   

 
3.8. Some projects, such as the coastal defences near Hall Road West, are 

already being progressed through the pre-planning process. This consultation 
and engagement activity will aim to work to similar timescales picking up on 
these projects within the vision for the park and providing opportunities for 
residents, visitors, user groups and partners to make comment and help to 
reduce speculation.  

  
4. The Consultation 
 

4.1. A powerpoint presentation is being prepared, which will also be developed 
into a narrated video version as the main medium for providing the 
information on the vision. This will be supported by simple feedback forms 
(hard copy and digital) for people and organisations to make their views 
known. This will be promoted through (see attached communications plan): 

• Website  

• Social Media Local Press 

• Drop-in sessions / Roadshow  

• Presentations to local interest groups 

• Guided walks, onsite display, information by site staff 

 

4.2. The Public Consultation and Engagement Panel has already agreed the 
minimum consultation processes for SPDs (February 2018).  The points 
above are, in the main, additional to the consultation processes required for 
all draft SPDs, which will also need to be followed.  

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



Page 3 of 10 
 

 
5. Legal Department Comments 
 

5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans contained in 
this report and has no comments to make. 

 
6. Recommendations 
 

The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
 

a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 
Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan / Vision 

 
b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation. 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 4 of 10 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE 
 
Each box contains a form field for you to type in text or select an option by clicking it with your mouse.  
Some of the boxes show information to help you complete the field when you place the cursor on the “click 
here …” field. 
When you have completed the form, save it as a Word document. 

 

Project Title: Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan Consultation 

Is your project linked to: (please choose from the drop-down below) 

A new service - please attach a new Equalitiess Impact Assessment 

Lead officer: Rachel Northover Contact no  0151 934 2962 

Designation Team Leader – 
Green Sefton 
Community & 
Resources 

E-mail Rachel.northover@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose (please tick) 

✓ Protect the most vulnerable 

✓ Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

✓ Commission, broker and provide core services 

✓ Place – Leadership and Influencer 

✓ Drivers of change and reform 

✓ Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity 

✓ Greater income for social investment 

✓ Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate to 
(please tick) 

✓ 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life 

✓ Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health 

✓ Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to remain 
independent and in their own homes 

✓ Promote positive mental health and wellbeing 

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT PROPOSAL  

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



Page 5 of 10 
 

✓ 
Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing 

✓ Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

Crosby Coastal Defence scheme 

(Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) to be added shortly) 

Other partners involved (please state if internal or external to the Council) 

External to the Council: Environment Agency, United Utilities, Natural England, Historic 
England, Sefton Coast Landscape Partnership. 

Internal to the Council: Planning, Highways, Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service 

(Planned) start 
date 

(Planned) end 
date: 

What is the allocated budget? 

13/05/19 04/08/19 Minimum £1,000 tbc 

(above timings subject to change, funding TBC - mainly production of materials associated 
with consultation only (staff time to be met by revenue budgets) 

Background/Rationale 

The purpose of the consultation is to bring together in a 'single consultation', a number of 
initiatives for Crosby Coastal Park, to allow local residents to easily make the connections 
between these initiatives and to avoid 'consultation fatigue'.   
 
It is envisaged that this 'single consultation' take place in early summer 2019 and would 
cover the following initiatives: 

• Draft Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan - land-use planning and development         

• Vision for Crosby Coastal Park - Green Sefton's stewardship of the park 

• 'Pre-application' consultation on Coastal Defence scheme 
 

It could also signpost to any other opportunities or initiatives which may arise as part of 
Council activities, which may have an impact on Crosby Coastal Park, before or during the 
consultation period.  
   
The Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan is a formal Supplementary Planning Document (SPD), 
hereafter referred to as the draft Masterplan. SPDs provide more detailed guidance about 
policies in the Local Plan (2017) and can be 'material considerations' in the decision-making 
process on planning applications. The need for such an SPD was agreed by the Council in 
2017, and the draft Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan is currently being prepared. 
 
The content of the draft Masterplan takes account of the feedback received during the 
consultation on the Coast Plan, Sefton 2030 and the 'scope' of the SPD, and on the land-use 
and development framework set out in the Sefton Local Plan (2017).  The draft Masterplan 
will provide a strategic framework for development in, and Green Sefton's stewardship of, 
Crosby Coastal Park.  It identifies overall development principles and a number of areas 
within the park. Each area would have a different focus. A narrative has been prepared which 
summarises the various aspirations, opportunities and constraints associated with these 
areas. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



Page 6 of 10 
 

 
The draft Masterplan aims to provide a holistic view of the many demands placed upon this 
narrow, well-used stretch of coastline, balancing the needs of people and place. It aims to 
make clear to residents what might be happening within the park, to reduce speculation and 
present a balanced, achievable and sustainable way forward. 
 
It also aims to demonstrate to key partners that the Council remains committed to managing 
recreation pressure on the Sefton Coast is a way which fulfils its legal duties under the 
Habitats Regulations to protect the internationally important nature sites on the Sefton Coast.  
As an SPD, the Masterplan itself requires screening or other assessments in terms of both 
the Habitats Regulations and the Strategic Environmental Regulations (HRA and SEA).   
 
The Vision for Crosby Coastal Park reflects Green Sefton's on-going stewardship and 
management of the Park, and their co-ordination with planning, car parking, coastal defence, 
regeneration and other Council services and officers.       
 
Some projects, such as the coastal defences near Hall Road West, are already being 
progressed through the pre-planning process. This consultation and engagement activity will 
aim to work to similar timescales picking up on these projects within the vision for the park 
and providing opportunities for residents, visitors, user groups and partners to make 
comment.  
 

Aims & Objectives 

The Council needs to understand the views of residents, visitors, user groups and partners 
concerning the proposed Masterplan for Crosby Coastal Park so that current and future 
proposals and activities can be assessed in line with an agreed vision. 

 
Consultation and engagement will raise awareness of the draft Masterplan and the role of the 
approved Masterplan, the vision for Crosby Coastal Park and Green Sefton’s continued 
stewardship of this, and of specific projects within Crosby Coastal Park . It will form the 
mechanism for agreeing the vision for the park to meet the aspirations of residents and 
visitors as identified through the previous Sefton 2030 and Coast Plan consultations and 
through the Local Plan. 
 
We want to explore opportunities to protect, improve and develop this area and what it can 
offer, in a way that will conserve our precious habitats and the species they support, whilst 
encouraging sustainable ideas that will increase wellbeing and economic opportunities. 
 
We hope to avoid 'consultation fatigue' and provide clarity on what might happen in the Park. 
However, we recognise that each project requiring planning permission is likely to require a 
further specific notification where people can provide comments as part of the planning 
process.  
 
An example of another potential initiative which the 'single consultation' could signpost could 
be the potential for cycle route improvements on Great Georges Road to link into Crosby 
Coastal Park  and contribute implementing both the draft Masterplan and the vision for the 
park. It is likely however that such initiatives would be subject to separate reports to Public 
Consultation and Engagement Panel, or followed their already agreed approaches to such 
consultations.    
 
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



Page 7 of 10 
 

Target Audience 

- Local Community – residents, site users, local naturalists, schools, young people and 
older people, community groups, Friends of Groups etc, Hightown Parish Council, 
Church Ward forum etc 
 

- Visitors 
 

- Local Businesses – within and near to the Park, for example Peel Ports and Parkwood 
Leisure Ltd, Town Centre / Coastal Communities Teams 
 

- Specific Interest Groups and Non Government Organisations – Lancashire Wildlife 
Trust, Natural England, access fora, Environment Agency, Historic England, Sefton 
Coast Landscape Partnership, emergency services including RNLI and coastguard, 
Antony Gormley Foundation 

(NB: There is a possibility that the statutory requirements for the draft SPD/Masterplan to 
have both a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) and Strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA) may result in a delay to the consultation timescales:  If any of the 
statutory consultees for HRA and SEA require substantive changes to the draft document, it 
is usual practice that these should be made before the draft Masterplan is approved for 
consultation purposes).  

Methodology (Please also include any details of any accessible methods) 

A powerpoint presentation is being prepared, which will also be developed into a narrated 
video version as the main information providing medium. This will be supported by simple 
feedback forms (hard copy and digital) for people and organisations to make their views 
known. This will be promoted through: 

1. Website – promote on the Council’s website and provide a link to the presentation 
2. Social Media – promote associated events and the above link 
3. Local Press – John Dempsey’s weekly article in Visiter, Chris Tynan’s feature on 

Radio Merseyside - copied to Champion etc and including times of events etc.  
4. Drop-in sessions / Roadshow – at specific locations and at different times. Also at 

other planned events such as beach cleans etc. 
5. Presentations to local interest groups; Friends of groups, In Bloom groups, Church 

Ward Forum, Sefton Coast Landscape Partnership, Access Forum, Hightown Parish 
Council etc. 

6. Guided walks, onsite display, information by site staff 
The Public Consultation and Engagement Panel has already agreed the minimum 
consultation processes for SPDs (February 2018).  The points above are, in the main, 
additional to the consultation processes required for all draft SPDs, which will also need to be 
followed. The SPD process basically includes formally notifying statutory and other bodies 
about the proposed document, providing a set period of time within which to response – the 
above proposed approach will go above and beyond this formal process 

A pre/ soft consultation process will be undertaken with statutory bodies and key 
stekeholders (such as Natural England) during march/ April in order to inform the 
consultation material and process. Any changes made during this process will be reported 
back to the Panel in May 2019 

Communications Plan (If Council, please also contact Corporate Communications) 

Key Message Audience Method 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



Page 8 of 10 
 

• The overall Masterplan 
and The Vision 

Local community and 
visitors, ward councillors: 

Local residents, local 
businesses, young people, 
groups representing people 
with disabilities / additional 
needs, Friends of Groups, 
schools, site users, specific 
interest groups, NGOs  

• Powerpoint / video 
presentations 

• Roadshow / drop-in 
sessions 

• On site activities – 
guided walks, roadshow 

• Social media 

Initiatives/ projects of the 
Masterplan that are / may be 
happening  

• Coastal defences 

• Improving facilities, 
transport links and routes 

• Looking after ‘Another 
Place’ (the Antony 
Gormley statues) 

• Conserving the flora and 
fauna  

Local community and 
visitors: 

Local residents, local 
businesses, young people, 
groups representing people 
with disabilities / additional 
needs, Friends of Groups, 
schools, site users, specific 
interest groups, NGOs 

• Powerpoint / video 
presentations 

• Roadshow / drop-in 
sessions 

• On site activities – 
guided walks, roadshow 

• Social media 
 

  

Potential barriers to involvement and action to overcome barriers 

Access to drop in sessions – choose suitable locations and a variety of times  

Media – provide alternative media available as required eg for visually impaired people, 
those that don’t speak English as first language etc 

Resources - link to other associated consultations/ events to be more cost effective 

How will you protect the confidentiality of participants?  

No personal information will be revealed and any contacts will be held securely in line with 
GDPR requirements. 

How and when do you intend to report or publish the findings? 

There is a standard approach for summarising and publicising comments made in writing or 
by email on draft SPDs such as the draft Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan (on the SPD web-
pages).This standard approach will be followed for the draft Masterplan. 

More generally, for other comments made as part of the ‘single consultation’, findings will be 
published on Sefton Council’s website and promoted through social media.  Individuals who 
participated will be asked if they wish to receive feedback and information will be sent 
accordingly.  

The consultation report will be included in any future planning applications for the park along 
with an explanation of what actions we have taken in response to comments and suggestions 
received.  

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



Page 9 of 10 
 

Level and type of patient/public engagement (place a tick in all that apply) 

Tick Level Description 

✓ 
Informing 

Giving people information about something (a limited opportunity for 
them to be involved) 

✓ 
Consulting 

Getting people’s views to help you develop/change your 
services/plans 

✓ Deciding 
together 

Making decisions using patients’ and public’s views 

✓ Acting 
together 

Local people will be involved in making decisions and reviewing your 
plans/services 

✓ Supporting 
local 
initiatives 

Local people will have the opportunity to lead, develop and deliver 
activities independently 

Does your project include: 

 Yes/No If No please explain 

Questionnaire 
 

No We are seeking views on a general vision, a 
questionnaire may not be the best way to gain these 
views. 

Other materials  
(i.e. promotional 
materials) 

Yes  

A stakeholder map 
(a tool to help you identify 
your target audience – 
included in toolkit) 

Yes  

Reference to existing data 
or information that has 
already been completed  
(i.e. recent consultation/ 
research where results 
can be used to inform 
your consultation) 

yes . 

Any other information you would like to provide? 

This will be coordinated with the consultation and engagement proposed for the coastal 
defences and possibly other projects within Crosby Coastal Park that are in the pipeline / 
similar time frame. 

 

If you require further information please contact Jayne Vincent on 0151 934 3733 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



Page 10 of 10 
 

 
 
Signature of Project Lead: Rachel Northover Date: 5.3.19 
 
Manager Approval: Mark Shaw Date: 5.3.19 
 
 

 
Please return this form electronically to:- 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
 
 
 

Page 18

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

 

Draft Communications Plan – March 2019 
Crosby Coastal Park Masterplan / Vision 

 
Communication content / Key 
Message 

Audience Method  Date 

The overall Masterplan and The Vision Public Engagement and 
Consultation Panel 

Report  15th March 2019 

The overall Masterplan and The Vision Statutory consultees (eg Natural 
England) and Key Stakeholders 

Pre/Soft Consultation March/ April 2019 

The overall Masterplan and The Vision 
Local community: ward councillors 
residents, businesses– within and 
near to the Park, for example Peel 
Ports and Parkwood Leisure Ltd, 
Town Centre / Coastal Communities 
Teams, Sefton Coast Landscape 
Partnership 

12week (exact dates to be confirmed) 
consultation period  
 
Powerpoint / video presentations eg to Church 
Ward Forum, Hightown Parish Council 
 
 

TBA 

The overall Masterplan and The Vision 
General Public / community groups 
including young people, groups 
representing people with disabilities / 
additional needs, Friends of Groups, 
schools, site users,  

 

12week (exact dates to be confirmed) 
consultation period 
 
Drop in sessions / ‘roadshow’ at events – eg 
Lakeside library, leisure centre, ‘World Oceans 
Day’ event, Hall Road Coastguard station, 
Waterloo venues. 

TBA 

General consultation – social media 
plan to be developed with Comms – 
key messages are below 

Interest groups in the area specific 
interest groups, NGOs Government 
Organisations – Lancashire Wildlife 
Trust, Natural England, access fora, 
Environment Agency, Historic 
England, Sefton Coast Landscape 
Partnership, emergency services 
including RNLI and coastguard, 
Antony Gormley Foundation 
 

Social Media / website 
 
Radio and Press – Green Sefton established 
links 

TBA 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 5



 

 

Initiatives/ projects of the Masterplan 
that are / may be happening, such as: 

• Coastal defences 

• Improving features and facilities, 
transport links and routes 

• Looking after ‘Another Place’ (the 
Antony Gormley statues) 

• Conserving the flora and fauna 
 

General public/ community groups  12 week (exact dates to be confirmed) 
consultation period 
 
Drop in sessions / ‘roadshow’ at events – eg 
Lakeside library, leisure centre, ‘World Oceans 
Day’ event, Hall Road Coastguard station, 
Waterloo venues 

TBA 

Reporting and feedback on the 
outcome of the consultation and next 
steps 

Cabinet Member  Briefing note to Cabinet Member  

Reporting and feedback on the 
consultation and next steps 

Ward Councillors  Briefing note and possible round table briefing 
with Cabinet Member  

 

Feedback to all respondents Respondents  Via email to all those responded and report 
posted online on Sefton Councils website 

 

 

Engagement Plan – assuming £1000 for materials 
 

Location Contact Recommendation Tools 

Crosby Library  
Waterloo Community Centre  
Crosby Lakeside Adventure 
Centre 
Waterloo Town Hall  
 

 Link to Gt Georges Road events if enough 
room ? 
Drop-in and stands to be left in situ over 
consultation period 
 
 
 
 

Pop-up and paper summary 
Background documents 
Projector and powerpoint / video 
presentation (drop in only) 
Feedback forms 
Maps / post it notes 
 
 

Coastguard Station Coastguard To use their conference space to undertake 
drop-in session 

As above 

Green Sefton Events – beach 
and coastal park, car parks, 
Seafront Gardens etc. 

 Publicise series of walks looking at key 
aspects and link to other events happening in 
the park over the summer 

Green Sefton staff, pop-up and feedback 
forms 

    

 

P
age 20

A
genda Item

 5



Agenda Item 6 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

 
Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th March 2019 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – A565, 

Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction Improvements and 
Cycle Route 
 

 
Report of:  Andy Dunsmore 0151 934 2766 Andrew.Dunsmore@sefton.gov.uk 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To receive information with regard to the consultation plans being developed with 

regard to the A565, Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction 
Improvements and Cycle Route. 
 

 
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to coordinate 

and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, in accordance with the 
standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
 
3. A565, Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction Improvements and Cycle 

Route 
 
 3.1 Proposals have been developed for improvements to the junction of Great Georges 

Road and A565 Crosby Road North. These include the restrictions on certain 
movements with the intention of improving traffic flow, improving crossing facilities and 
reducing accidents at the junction. 

  
 3.2 The proposals also include the introduction of a cycle lane within Great Georges Road 

to create a link between a proposed new cycleway within Crosby Marine Park and the 
junction. This in turn links to cycle routes through Rimrose Valley. 

 
 3.3 The Engagement process is intended to explain the current concerns at the junction 

leading to the development of the proposals, share details of the likely impact of the 
changes, including the benefits. The hope is that residents, businesses and the wider 
public understand the reasons for the proposals and support the principles.  

 
 3.4 The process is also intended to understand any specific concerns or problems that can 

then be factored into the detailed design process and ensure that details of interested 
parties are collected so that direct updates can be provided. 

 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



Page 2 of 9 
 

4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 A communications plan has been developed which sent out how the engagement will 

be carried out. 
 
  In addition to discussion with Ward Councillors the proposals involve the following 

elements; 
 

• Article on the Council’s website with all the material available. 

• Information on Twitter and Facebook linking to the website article. 

• Letters and plans sent to all the affected residents and businesses. 

• Separate engagement sessions in different venues, including daytime and evening 
sessions with advertising in separate venues. 

• Information displayed in Crosby Library for the duration of the consultation period 

 
5. Legal Department Comments 
 
 5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans contained in this 

report and has no comments to make. 
 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
 
 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the A565, Crosby 

Road North and Great Georges Road Junction Improvements and Cycle Route. 
 

  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of their feedback 
and evaluation resulting from the above consultation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



Page 3 of 9 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE 
 
Each box contains a form field for you to type in text or select an option by clicking it with your mouse.  
Some of the boxes show information to help you complete the field when you place the cursor on the “click 
here …” field. 
 
When you have completed the form, save it as a Word document. 

 

Project Title: A565, Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction 
Improvements and Cycle Route 

Is your project linked to: (please choose from the drop-down below) 

A new service - please attach a new Equalitiess Impact Assessment 

Lead officer: Andy Dunsmore Contact 
no  

0151 934 2766 

Designation Team Leader – 
Strategic Transport, 
Planning and 
Investment 

E-mail Andrew.Dunsmore@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose (please tick) 

 Protect the most vulnerable 

 Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

 Commission, broker and provide core services 

 Place – Leadership and Influencer 

 Drivers of change and reform 

√ Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity 

 Greater income for social investment 

√ Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate 
to (please tick) 

 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life  

 

 
Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health  

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT PROPOSAL  

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



Page 4 of 9 
 

 
Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to 
remain independent and in their own homes  

 
Promote positive mental health and wellbeing  

 

√ 
Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing  



 
Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

No 

Other partners involved (please state if internal or external to the Council) 

The Council has engaged Atkins through its TTSS framework to develop the initial designs. 

 

(Planned) start 
date 

(Planned) end 
date: 

What is the allocated budget? 

07/05/19 07/06/19 £5,000 (to be adjusted if necessary) 

Background/Rationale 

The Council commissioned an investigation of possible improvement measures along the 
A565 corridor. A scheme to reduce congestion, reduce accidents and improve crossing 
facilities was introduced at the junction with South Road and Haigh Road in 2017. 

The need for improvements at this junction was identified in the original report. The 
particular concerns include the following; 

 

• Right turning vehicles in to Bramhall Road block straight on northbound traffic 
resulting both in delays and in drivers engaging in risky manoeuvres in order to 
change lanes. 
 

• As the junction is effectively located on a number of adjacent structures over the 
railway line and the war memorial is located near to the kerb line the opportunity for 
carriageway widening is limited. 

 

• Cyclists travelling between Rimrose Valley and Crosby Marine Park find crossing 
the A565 difficult, limiting the use of the advisory cycle route linking both areas. 
 

• The recent Principal Bridge Inspection identified the end for repairs and 
maintenance work which will need to be completed both from the surface and 
underside. 
 

The principle elements of the outline proposals to be shared as part of the consultation are 
the following; 

 

• Introducing a one-way traffic order on the section of Bramhall Road at the junction 
thus removing the right turn and regulating traffic flow on the A565. 
 

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



Page 5 of 9 
 

• Banning the left turn manoeuvre from Great Georges Road onto Crosby Road North 
thus ensuring capacity and traffic flow through the junction is maintained. 
 

• Creating an enhance Toucan crossing on the A565 with improved access on each 
approach. 
 

• Complete a range of structural repairs including waterproofing. 
 

• The introduction of a two-way cycle route on Great Georges Road linking a 
proposed new facility in Crosby Marine Park. 
 

• The introduction of a one-way restriction on Walmer Road to improve the junction 
with Great Georges Road. 

 

Aims & Objectives 

The principle aims of the engagement will be as follows; 

• To share the preferred options and to set out the reasons for the proposals. 
 

• To share the outcome of the traffic model to demonstrate the impact of the changes 
to all the residents. 

 

• To identify any specific concerns and to factor these in, where practical, to the 
detailed design stage. 

 

• To secure support for the scheme. 
 

It’s important to note that the proposals will require a formal Traffic Regulation Order. This 
will be subject to a formal consultation exercise in which any objections will be considered 
by the Council’s Licensing and Regulatory Committee. This early engagement is intended 
to ensure that all the consultees are aware of the proposals and the benefits that these are 
intending to deliver. It is intended that a ‘preferred option’ be presented rather than a range 
of options acknowledging there will be scope for some modifications. 

 

 

Target Audience 

The residents and businesses likely to be impacted upon by the proposals. These include 
the community bounded by the A565 and Rimrose Valley within the vicinity of the junction. 
These are the people who will be most affected more by the changes to Bramhall Road. 

Also included will be the residents and businesses on Great Georges Road and the 
surrounding streets. These are the people most impacted upon buy the cycle route 
elements of the scheme. 

In addition, comments will be welcome, in response to the website article from the general 
public including both regular users of the A565 route and cyclists. 

 

 

 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



Page 6 of 9 
 

Methodology (Please also include any details of any accessible methods) 

The information will be shared in the following ways; 

• Article on the Council’s website with all the material available. 

• Information on Twitter and Facebook linking to the website article. 

• Letters and plans sent to all the affected residents and businesses. 

• Separate engagement sessions in different venues, including daytime and evening 
sessions with advertising in separate venues. 

• Information displayed in Crosby Library for the duration of the consultation period. 

Communications Plan (If Council, please also contact Corporate Communications) 

The communication plan is attached. Initial discussions have been held with the Corporate 
Communications team and further meetings are planned to seek their input into information 
that will be presented. 

 

Key Message Audience Method 

The Council is committed to 
reducing both accidents and 
congestion on the A565 
whilst improving facilities for 
pedestrians and cyclists. 
The proposals for the 
junction should help 
achieve this. 

The residents and 
businesses within the area 
and regular users of the 
A565. 

Letter drop giving details of 
the proposals including 
plans. 

Website article. 

Engagement sessions. 

The Council would like to 
encourage cycling between 
new facilities in Crosby 
Marine Park, the improved 
crossing at the junction with 
the A565 and beyond to 
Rimrose Valley. The 
proposed cycle track will 
achieve this. 

The residents and 
businesses within the Great 
Georges Road area and 
cycle groups. 

Letter drop giving details of 
the proposals including 
plans. 

Website article. 

Engagement sessions. 

Discussions at the Council’s 
‘cycle chat’ and other 
forums. 

 

Potential barriers to involvement and action to overcome barriers 

The venues for the engagement sessions have been assessed to ensure that they are 
accessible. Two separate venues will be chosen to ensure as wider participation as 
possible with sessions held during the day and in the evening. 

 

How will you protect the confidentiality of participants?  

All responses will be kept securely in accordance with the Council’s Data protection 
guidelines. 

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 6



Page 7 of 9 
 

How and when do you intend to report or publish the findings? 

Each responder to the consultation will receive a summary of the consultation and 
confirmation of the next steps. This will either be through e-mail or post.  

An individual response will be sent to anyone raising a specific issue, for which it would be 
inappropriate to include in the summary report. 

The summary of the consultation will also be included on the Website page. 

 

Level and type of patient/public engagement (place a tick in all that apply) 

Tick Level Description 

√ Informing 
Giving people information about something (a limited opportunity 
for them to be involved) 

√ Consulting 
Getting people’s views to help you develop/change your 
services/plans 

 
Deciding 
together 

Making decisions using patients’ and public’s views 

 Acting together 
Local people will be involved in making decisions and reviewing 
your plans/services 

 
Supporting 
local initiatives 

Local people will have the opportunity to lead, develop and deliver 
activities independently 

Does your project include: 

 Yes/No If No please explain 

Questionnaire 
(Please attach .  The Panel 
will not be able to 
consider your proposal if 
it is not available in 
advance for them to 
consider) 

No The scheme will involve an opportunity for written 
feedback as a way of securing comment and 
allowing these to be assessed in the detailed 
design stage. 

The feedback form will be developed with the 
Councils Corporate Communications team. 

Other materials  
(i.e. promotional materials) 

Yes Plan showing the outline proposals will be 
provided. Consideration will be given to a 3D 
impression of the scheme. A basic 3D model will 
be used at the public engagement stage. 

A stakeholder map 
(a tool to help you identify 
your target audience – 
included in toolkit) 

Yes  

Reference to existing data or 
information that has already 
been completed  

yes . 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



Page 8 of 9 
 

(i.e. recent consultation/ 
research where results can 
be used to inform your 
consultation) 

Any other information you would like to provide? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

 

 

If you require further information please contact either Jayne Vincent on 0151 934 3733 

 
 

Signature of Project Lead:   Date: 05/03/2019 
 
Manager Approval: Date: 06/03/2019 
 
 

 
Please return this form electronically to:- 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
 

Page 28

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 

 

End. 

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Communications Plan – March 2019 
 

A565, Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction Improvements and Cycle Route 
 

Communication content / Key 

Message 

Audience Method  Date 

Outline of options, consultation and 

communications plan 

Cabinet Member  Briefing Note for Cabinet Member 06/03/19 

Outline of options, consultation and 

communications plan 

Church Ward Councillors Briefing Note for Ward Councillors 18/03/19 

Option consultation Residents in the affected roads 

and interest groups 

5-week consultation period 

Response via online form or via hand 

delivered consultation package to the 

properties in the area. 

07/05/19 – 

07/06/19 

Option consultation – social media 

plan to be developed with Comms – 

key messages are below 

Interest groups in the area  Social Media  07/05/19 

Outline of the proposals General public/ community 

groups  

Drop in session at Crosby Lakeside 

Adventure Centre or Crosby Community 

Centre or Fire Station?   

w/c 13/05/19 

 

Reporting and feedback on the 

outcome of the consultation and 

next steps 

Cabinet Member  Briefing note to Cabinet Member 19/06/19 

Reporting and feedback on the 

consultation and next steps 

Church Ward Councillors  Briefing note and possible round table 

briefing with Cabinet Member  

24/06/19 

Feedback to all respondents Respondents and residents in the 

directly affected roads 

Via email to all those responded and report 

posted online on Sefton Councils website 

01/07/19 

 

 

 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 6



 

 

Key Messages 

 

The Council is committed to reducing both accidents and congestion on the A565 whilst improving facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. 

Following improvements at the junction with South Road, plans have been developed for the 5 Lamps Junction (i.e. junction with Great 

Georges Road and Bramhall Road) which restricts some movements but enhances pedestrian and cyclist crossing facilities, all aimed 

at making the junction safer. The junction spans a number of bridges over the railway. A recent inspection has identified the need for 

some maintenance and waterproofing works. The need to complete these works, which will include some works from the road surface, 

provides an opportunity to complete the modifications. 

 

In addition, the Council is proposing to create a cycle route along Great Georges Road to link with a proposed new route through Crosby 

Marine Park in the west and cycle routes through Rimrose Valley in the west. 

To ensure that the proposed cycle route is as safe and effective as possible some modifications are proposed on Walmer Road and 

other side roads. 

 

We would like to hear from local residents and, should the scheme progress in its current form, that any concerns are addressed in the 

development of the design. 

 

 

Website text 

 

www.sefton.gov.uk/GreatGeorgesRoadJunction 

 

The Council is committed to reducing both accidents and congestion on the A565 whilst improving facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. 

Following improvements at the junction with South Road, plans have been developed for the 5 Lamps Junction (i.e. junction with Great 

Georges Road and Bramhall Road) which restricts some movements, including stopping the movements into Bramhall Road but 

enhances pedestrian and cyclist crossing facilities, all aimed at making the junction safer. The junction spans a number of bridges over 

the railway. A recent inspection has identified the need for some maintenance and waterproofing works. The need to complete these 

works, which will include some works from the road surface, provides an opportunity to complete the modifications. 

 

P
age 32

A
genda Item

 6

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/GreatGeorgesRoadJunction


 

 

 

 

 In addition, the Council is proposing to create a cycle route along Great Georges Road to link with a proposed new route through Crosby 

Marine Park in the west and cycle routes through Rimrose Valley in the west. 

 

To ensure that the proposed cycle route is as safe and effective as possible some modifications are proposed on Walmer Road and 

other side roads. 

 

We would like to hear from local residents and, should the scheme progress in its current form, that any concerns are addressed in the 

development of the design. 

 

We will be sending out some more information, some outline plans and an invitation to a number of consultation events. This will be 

sent to residents on Great Georges Road and the neighboring streets and the area between Crosby road North and Rimrose Valley to 

the east of the junction.  

 

 

Public Engagement  

 

Location Contact Recommendation 

Crosby Library  
Entrance vestibule  
Confirm FOC  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ian Edgley  
x 4890 

• Use of entrance vestibule for main staffed event for one week day from 10 am until 
5pm – Staffed by Atkins and Sefton Council 

• Possible Saturday morning also – staffed by Atkins and Sefton Council  

• Provision of a poster and leaflet for the duration of the consultation 

• Larger table for plans will be provided.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 6



 

 

 

Waterloo Community Centre  
 
Side room or within main room  
Confirm Charge with Helen 
 

Helen Cain 
920 2708 /  
07845 
351965 

• Use of side room during the Thursday lunch on – 11am until 2pm.  - Staffed by 
Sefton Council  

• Provision of poster for use in the main room signposting to website to be left on 
display for the duration of the consultation.   

 
 

 
 
 

Crosby Lakeside Adventure 
Centre 
 

Sue Prime  
966 6868 

Provision of a pop up and a leaflet signposting to website and staffed event on hotel 
side of the venue.   
 
Possible venue for an evening staffed session 18:00 – 20:00 
 

Waterloo Town Hall  
 

Trish 
Morgan 
x 2826 

Provision of a poster and a leaflet signposting to website and staffed event.   
 

 

P
age 34

A
genda Item

 6



  

 

 

Name:………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Home/ Business  Address:………………………………………………………………… 

 

     ………………………………………………………………… 

 

A565, Crosby Road North and Great 

Georges Road Junction Improvements 

and Cycle Route 

 

This form is intended to give residents, businesses and road users an opportunity to 

provide comments on the outline proposals to improve the junction of Crosby Road 

North with Great Georges Road and Bramhall Road and to introduce a cycle track 

on Great Georges Road. 

The attached information sheet provides some information about the proposals, the 

benefits it’s intended to deliver and the process for taking the scheme forward. 

 

1. Do you experience any problems using the existing junction either as a motorist, 

a pedestrian or cyclist? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



  

 

 

2. Would the outline proposals for the junction arrangement raise any concerns? We 

acknowledge that the proposed restrictions on some movements will necessitate 

a minor diversion – we can review the traffic model to determine the implications.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3. Do you have comments about the Great Georges Road cycle proposals and 

associated changes to the side roads either as a resident or as a cyclist? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 6



  

 

 

4. Are there any specific concerns relating to your property that we’ll need to 

consider in the development of proposals? 

 

 

 

5. Do you have any specific question which you’d like us to address.? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37

Agenda Item 6



  

 

 

 

We will ensure that residents and businesses are kept informed of the development 

of the proposals. This will be through letters and information placed on the website. 

If you’d like information to be forwarded by e-mailed please provide your contact 

details. We will e-mail you should you raise a specific query which we’ll try to 

address.   

Name (s) 
 
 
 

 

Phone Number (s)  
 
 
 

Email Address (es)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

Page 38

Agenda Item 6



  

 

 

 

 

  

Please post your response back to us by  

Friday 7th June 2019 

 in the pre-paid envelope enclosed.  

You can also fill in the questionnaire 

electronically. Please e-mail 

Transport.Planning@sefton.gov.uk and a form 

will be sent out for you to complete and return. 

 

Questions? If you have any queries on this 

questionnaire, please contact: 

Lee Davies at Sefton Council 

Email: Lee.Davies@sefton.gov.uk 

Tel: 0151 934 4668 

 

 

Page 39

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Transport.Planning@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:Lee.Davies@sefton.gov.uk


  

 

 

How we will use your data 
 

We thank you for participating in this consultation and we value 

your contribution. We do however recognise that the data you 

provide will be personal. 
 

Any personal information that you provide to the Council as part of 

this consultation will be handled and used in compliance with the 

principles of the Data Protection Act 1998. Regardless of whether 

it is electronic or on paper it will be stored and processed securely, 

and deleted once it is no longer required. 
 

Sefton Council will not share your personal data. However, we will 

share the anonymised results of the consultation with partners who 

we work with to deliver local services. Your contributions will be 

anonymised on receipt and your comments will then be used for 

research and consultation purposes. Your identity will not be 

published by us at any stage without your consent unless we are 

obliged to do so by law. 

 

When responding to the consultation please avoid sending any 

personally identifiable information within the comment boxes in the 

e-panel surveys because we are assuming that these are not 

personal and can be freely circulated.  
 

Sefton Council may occasionally contact you to further discuss 

your comments, but we will not use your details for any 

incompatible purpose such as junk-mail unless we have your 

consent. The information you give us in response to surveys will 

form part of a final report but you will never be personally identified 

in any such report. 

Page 40

Agenda Item 6



  

 

 

Need this information in a 

different way? 

 

Contact us on:  

 

0345 140 0845 
Transport.planning@sefton.gov.uk 

 

We can provide:   

Large Print 

Easy Read  

Audio 

Different languages 

Page 41

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Transport.planning@sefton.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

Sefton :Our Lives Our 
Health 

Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment 
2012: Consultation Report 

 

 

 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 2 of 99 

 

Contents 

 1. Summary Report    3 - 24               

2. The Community Engagement Process:           25 - 27 

3. Context           28 

4. How did we Engage?           29 - 30 

5. Feedback from Planning For Real           31 - 40 

6. Feedback from Specific User Groups           41 - 64 

7. Feedback from Staff and Partners           65 - 70 

8. Questionnaire Results           71 - 86 

9. Big Chat Results            86 - 88  

10. Contributors            89 - 91  

Table of Appendices 

Annex 1 –  Planning For Real ®  List of 81 services 

divided into 7 distinct areas  

Annex 2– Planning for Real  ® exercise – 
Freehand responses 

 
 

           92 - 99 

 

 

Page 44

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 3 of 99 

 

Feedback from the Consultation and Engagement 
on the Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment 2012  

1. Summary Report  

 
This report provides a summary of the findings from the consultation and 
engagement process undertaken on the Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment 
2012.  The consultation and engagement process took place over a twelve 
week period from August until October 2012, and included a wide range of 
methods including events in parks, workshops, meetings, focus groups; a 
telephone survey and a web based on-line survey.  In total, in excess of 1000 
people engaged with the process. Regardless of whether people are old, 
young, disabled, living in the north or south of the Borough, there were some 
common themes that repeatedly emerged during the consultation and 
engagement process: 

  The communities of Sefton agreed that the emerging priorities were 
the right ones for Sefton 

 The majority of people agreed that their needs would be met within 
these priorities 

 The majority of people expressed how difficult the task was to 
identify and agree priorities  

 People and communities found the processes engaging and inclusive  

Messages from the consultation and engagement process for the 
Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board  
 
The overall feedback with regard to the priorities for health and wellbeing can 
be summarised as follows:  

 People of all ages wanted choice and control over their lives, they 
wanted to be listened to in order to improve services, including end 
of life services,  and they want support to remain in their own homes  

  

Page 45

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 4 of 99 

 

 Maintaining independence by supporting people to remain well, with 
care close to home, improvement for primary care through virtual 
wards, good access to public transport and early intervention, 
prevention and diagnosis for those with limiting long term illness and 
/ or disabilities  

 Combat social isolation through access to local services, accessible 
information and support networks 

 Access to work, training and volunteering for all ages and abilities, 
training that leads to real jobs  

 Access to affordable, good quality housing with support for care 
leavers and young parents    

 Services provided from children’s centres which support vulnerable 
families and children, in particular those in the poorest 
neighbourhoods,  affordable childcare and promote friendships and 
relationships 

 Primary health services need to be local and accessible, reduce 
waiting times for GP appointments, accessible walk in centres, focus 
on early diagnosis to prevent cancer, heart disease and stroke and 
improve falls prevention services  

 Equity in drug treatment and mental health services 

 Protect children and adults from harm, increased police foot patrols, 
tackle anti-social behaviour and hate crime  

  Accessible community information and support is needed for people 
leaving prison and their families, families on benefits and the impact 
of Welfare Reform, carers, people with disabilities, for  people  for 
whom English is not their first language and to support people to 
manage their own conditions  

 

  

Page 46

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 5 of 99 

 

Key findings from the on-line survey  

A total number of 220 people completed the on-line survey.  The top priorities 

for people completing the on-line survey are as follows: 

 Find different ways to support people early to avoid them needing 
expensive acute services and surgical procedures  

 Focus services on ensuring all children have a positive start in life 

 Promote services and lifestyles that allow older people to remain in 
their homes and the community longer  

 Support local people to improve their skills, participate in training, 
undertake volunteering and gain employment  

 Diagnose illness earlier to prevent cancer, heart disease and stroke 
and treat these conditions sooner  

Key findings from specific groups:  

Organisation Key Findings 

People with learning 
disabilities 

 Avoiding social isolation - value the services used 
and the opportunities to socialise and meet up with 
friends.  Would like more opportunities to socialise 
on evenings and weekends 

 Enjoying independence - transport and travel is 
important to have independence.  Having a bus pass 
is essential for this.  More travel planning is needed 

 Support with some daily tasks – help to understand 
bills, bills from service providers, more support for 
people with complex needs 

 Accessing health services – value health checks, but 
consistent standards of service are needed. Waiting 
times for appointments and to see practitioners 
could be improved 

 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 6 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

People with learning 
disabilities 

 Value opportunities to do work experience and 
voluntary work – would like to do more 

 Value emergency services - particularly Fire Service 
for fire checks, but mostly Police for hate crime 
awareness and E-cards 

 Choice and control – able to make some decisions 
and choices, but would like to do this more 

Children in care and 
care leavers 

 Housing - good quality affordable housing is 
important as young people move into 
accommodation at a young age.  Keeping tenancies is 
not always possible without support. Experience of 
poor quality housing which was damp 

 Work and training – lack of appropriate training for 
the jobs that are available. People are being trained 
for jobs that are not there 

 Wellbeing and health – the importance of healthy 
food and vegetables, but healthy food is not cheap.  
Free fruit and vegetables would help. More walk-in 
centres are needed – they are more likely to be used 
than GP surgeries as the hours are more flexible.  
Found it difficult to access the existing walk-in 
centres from Southport as transport was poor 

 Choice and control - young people are being listened 
to but this needs to happen consistently. Services 
need to signpost young people to the correct 
services straight away… not ‘passed from pillar to 
post’ 

 Community information and support - support 
financially for first-time/young parents with rent and 
childcare costs for young parents that are living 
alone or to enable young people to get their own 
home 

 

Page 48

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 7 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Equalities Standing 
Group 

 Community information and support - access to 
information and services for people with disabilities 
and for those for whom English is not their first  
language 

 Support for people who are lesbian, gay, bisexual 
and transgender – for adults and young people, 
including hate crime 

 Childcare – needs to be accessible and affordable 

 Wellbeing and health - services that are provided 
from within children’s centres are valued 

 Older people – access to services and information, 
networks, social isolation 

Parents  and carers South Sefton Parents/Carers: 

 Crime and safety - police foot patrols are critical in 
the areas where there has been recent gun crime.  
Families are scared and are reluctant to let their 
children play out.  Police foot patrols can act as a 
deterrent 

 Leisure - parks  provide safe places for families 

 Wellbeing and health – services in children’s centres 
support vulnerable families.  They are often a lifeline 
providing a safe supportive environment, working 
with a range of services 

Central Sefton Parents/Carers: 

 Leisure - parks provide safe place for families, but 
there are concerns over dog fouling 

 Wellbeing and health – services in children’s centres 
support parents, providing affordable childcare 

 Crime and safety - police foot patrols are needed to 
deter anti-social behaviour.  Concerns about recent 
gun crime and drinking on the street 

Page 49

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 8 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

 North Sefton Parents/Carers: 

 Wellbeing and health – children’s centres are 
important for friendships and relationships 

 Housing – concerns over private landlords 

Drug action team 
service users 

 Wellbeing and health – there are not enough drug 
treatment services for people in recovery. They are 
important for wellbeing. Relationships with workers 
are key. There are more adults and young people 
drinking, with people often moving from street drugs 
to alcohol dependency. People are expected to 
recover from drug and alcohol issues in a drug hostel 
– this makes them vulnerable 

 Better support and access to services - earlier 
diagnosis and support, when treating drug addiction, 
for example discuss stopping smoking marijuana 
then discuss stopping smoking cigarettes as well; 
don’t just ignore, look at wider health issues not just 
those relating to drink and drugs. Care closer to 
home is important. Whilst walk-in centres are great 
for homeless people and people on the move, people 
should be able to access the GP where people have 
no fixed address 

 Mental health services – lack of mental health 
services. There is an inequity in services in north and 
south of the borough (more needed in Southport). 
Waiting times are too long to get an appointment 
and in between appointments.  Commissioning – 
very important for services required in the future, 
young people are using very different drugs and 
these will result in more mental health issues and the 
need for more services in the future 

 

  

Page 50

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 9 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Drug action team 
service users 

 Support for carers and older people – early 
identification of support is needed for carers. Young 
carers are caring for adults who are dependent on 
alcohol and/or drugs. Some people who are 
dependent on alcohol/drugs need a carer. Older 
people should be supported to live at home longer  

 Work and training – more local jobs for local people, 
particularly young people.  There is more training, 
guidance and voluntary work needed for people in 
recovery to help develop life skills and work 
experience – a wider acceptance is needed. More 
support for parents to go back to work 

 Community information and support – more welfare 
rights advice should be available, especially with the 
proposed cuts and reductions in benefits 

 Housing – concern that people will be asked to move 
away from family and friends and the support 
mechanisms as they will be required to down-size.  
Housing for young people is also needed. Concern 
that there are too many empty homes and that more 
properties are needed for the homeless 

 Crime and safety police – more foot patrols are 
needed (South) as more police patrols on the streets 
will help people feel safe. Perception that the PCSO’s 
are not respected by young people 

 

  

Page 51

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 10 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Young people  Leisure - more youth facilities are needed across the 
borough. They would like the skate park in Southport 
to be improved and young people in Southport value 
the Coast. Across the borough young people value 
parks 

 Community information and support - young people 
would like to do more active things, but often don’t 
know about facilities, e.g. bikes/skating/ 
swimming/football.  The cost of hiring sports 
complexes, i.e. football pitches is also a barrierWork 
and training (and education) – young people need 
experience to get a job but it is difficult to get 
experience. Young people think that support in 
education is very important for all young people 

Prisoners  Community information and support – support is 
needed when leaving prison, particularly on benefits. 
Credit Unions are an important service for offenders.  
Welfare Reform and financial issues affecting all 
people, but particularly vulnerable people.  There is a 
need for clear advice and help 

 Work and training – jobs are important for ex-
offenders but it is difficult to get a job due to criminal 
record, which means that there is a chance that they 
revert back to crime.  Training for young people is 
important 

 Leisure – activities for young people are important to 
act as a deterrent 

 Wellbeing and health – services in children’s centres 
are important because they provide support to 
families and of people in prison.  Mental health 
support is needed both in and outside prison 

 

  

Page 52

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 11 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Older people  Transport – older people use public transport to 
access services and to socialise.  In some areas of the 
borough (Maghull), services finish at 6.00pm, which 
means it is difficult to get back from social events or 
doctors’ appointments. Bus passes are also very 
important to enable people to travel to socialise, 
shop and attend services. 

 Wellbeing and health – walk-in centres are valued, 
but there is a need for one in Southport and Maghull.  
It is difficult to get out of hours appointments and 
public transport to Litherland is very poor 

 Carers – there are ‘hidden carers’. Practitioners need 
to be more aware of carers and their status in order 
to offer support/signpost if required 

 Prevention services – early identification and 
interventions to help increase life expectancy and 
quality of life - not just clinical – five steps to 
wellbeing – start early 

 Duplication of services – services should be provided 
in the community but better coordination of services 
is needed to avoid duplication 

 Access to services – getting a GP appointment is 
hard. The cost of dental services for older people is 
too high.  There also needs to be more 
communication and consultation about relocating 
services.  People are being sent to Aintree for 
hospital appointments, but public transport is poor 

 Community information and support – need to cater 
for older people who are socially isolated and facing 
financial hardship, but also continue to provide 
opportunities for those that are active and well. Men 
are more likely to be socially isolated. Essential 
support mechanisms are befriending and signposting 

 

Page 53

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 12 of 99 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Older people  Access to information – some older people do not 
have access to a computer. Concerns about how they 
will find out information and get involved 

 Work and training – if jobs are provided for young 
people of the area, it would help to bring more 
money into the area.  There should be more 
employment opportunities for people aged 50 – 65 
years. 

 Housing – some older people want to downsize their 
properties to release equity or to help family 
members, but difficult to get appropriate properties 

Sefton Carers Centre 
users  

 Wellbeing and health – concerns were raised by 
carers that if they ‘stopped working’ (i.e. went on 
strike), who would pick up this work/service? 

 Numbers of carers – There are considerably more 
carers in the borough aged over 65 years than shown 
in the 2001 Census data (6,600). The 2001 Census 
revealed that there may be as many as 32,000 
unpaid carers in Sefton. 

 Carers support - carers assessments don’t always 
mean people will get identified support, including 
support for carers who are isolated or lacking in the 
support mechanisms 

 Mental health services – differing levels of support 
for mental health services – perceived north/south 
divide, with the north not experiencing the same 
level of service 

 Access to services – important for carers to see the 
same GP – one who understands carers’ concerns 
and knows what their caring responsibilities are 

 Choice and control -  in end of life services  

 Work and training – young people should be able to 
have jobs in Sefton, rather than be exported to 

Page 54

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 13 of 99 

 

Merseyside or other regions.  The development of 
the ‘Super-Port’ will be a great asset 

 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Sefton Carers Centre 
users 

 Housing – feel that too much of the area is 
designated ‘green space’, inhibiting housing 
developments, although current housing stock could 
be upgraded, instead of new housing being built.  
Housing conditions need to be more habitable 
 

 Community information and support – Welfare 
Reform and financial issues affecting all people, but 
particularly vulnerable people.  There is a need for 
clear advice and help 

LINks  Wellbeing and health – need to ensure adequate 
help and engagement for carers of all ages. Support 
for parents and vulnerable people is also important. 
End of life care is really important as it has an effect 
on psychological care.  There is a need for more 
support for 16 – 40 year old individuals 

 Commissioning - concerns around budget cuts – 
especially for those who have equipment supplied to 
their homes, and the risk/impact assessments 
undertaken on all services cut, or threatened with 
cuts.  The importance of risk assessments being 
undertaken when reducing resources 

 Transport – bus routes are not always accessible and 
concern was raised about people having to make 
choices in difficult economic times - people may no 
longer have cars and would rely on public transport. 
Bus passes were valued, but bus fares for parents 
and their children can be high, so they miss 
appointments. Consideration should be given to 
transport when planning services 

Page 55

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 14 of 99 

 

 Work and training – jobs for young people are 
needed to help keep them occupied and because 
there will be a need for tradespeople in the future 

 Community information and support – there are 
opportunities for people to have their say about 
things, but more awareness is needed to let people 
know how.  

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Health & Social Care 
Forum 

 Community information and support – Welfare 
Reform and financial issues affecting all people, but 
particularly vulnerable people.  There is a need for 
clear advice and help 

 Transport – better transport links are needed as 
waiting times between buses can be too long (often 
an hour).  Some bus services end at 6.00pm which 
results in people not going out at night.  Good public 
transport is needed to enable people to get to work, 
to income generate 

 Wellbeing and health – the north of the borough has 
less mental health support services than the south. 
Concern expressed around the capacity of hospitals 
when they become Foundation Trusts – particular 
concern about aftercare and whether commissioners 
will go for the cheapest care? 

 Youth clubs -  are often full and there are no new 
places so this results in children getting into ‘trouble’ 
on the streets 

Every Child Matters 
Forum 

 Wellbeing and health - that facilities for older people 
in Sefton were much better than those for young 
people.  

 Mental health -  issues for young people  

 Levels of obesity -  and young people not exercising  

 The safety of children -  living in Sefton and the 

Page 56

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 15 of 99 

 

services offered to this group 

 Work and training - the gap that needed filling in 
relation to areas of poverty in Sefton  

 Better jobs -  in order to attract new graduates  

 The impact of poverty -  on young people  

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Sefton Borough 
Partnership 
Operations Board 

 Resilience – need to understand what deprivation 
means, as some of what may be thought to be our 
most deprived communities are more resilient  

 Social value - importance of social value in 
commissioning  

 Learning from the past – important to learn lessons 
from the use of Neighbourhood Renewal funding, 
whether what was spent was on the right things and 
if it made a difference. Need to learn from the past 
to ensure in times of reduced resources we focus on 
the right things  

 Satisfaction levels – people in Sefton are generally 
satisfied as evidenced in the Strategic Needs 
Assessment. Need to understand the link between 
low aspiration and satisfaction, and whether high 
aspiration leads to lower satisfaction if not met  

Staff and partners 
through visioning 
events 

1. Priority  

 Make the shift to early support and prevention whilst 
balancing immediate demands 

 Community involvement/responsibility 

Goals 

a) Better use of existing resources 

b) Engaged/inclusive community – community 
responsibility 

c) Reduce energy use and minimise waste to create a 

Page 57

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 16 of 99 

 

low carbon future 

d) To educate, encourage and enable environmental 
sustainability 

e) Reduce the impacts of climate change 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

Staff and partners 
through visioning 
events 

2. Priority 

 How to attract business, given Sefton’s infrastructure 
and land 

 Employment and skills gaps 

 How to create the right environment (housing, jobs, 
amenities, transport) to attract and keep young 
families 

Goals 

a) To invest in the City Region growth sectors 

b) To upskill the local workforce 

c) To support local people to innovate and promote 
new business and enterprise 

d) To ‘create’ and promote local jobs for local people 

e) To create conditions for economic growth 

f) Improve the standards and safety of our transport 
network and infrastructure 

 

3. Priority 

 Health and wellbeing for everyone 

 Goals 

a) To enable all people, including people with 
disabilities and those with limiting long-term 
conditions, to live well and maintain independence 

b) Cleaner, safer, greener spaces to live, work and 
play 

Page 58

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 17 of 99 

 

c) To safeguard the wellbeing of children, young 
people and vulnerable adults 

d) Develop high quality and affordable housing 

 

Organisation Key Findings 

 The Public Health Team also provided a collective 
response: 

 More of a balance is required between ‘people’ and 
‘place’ issues, and particularly a greater focus on the 
underlying factors for needs concerning the ‘place’ of 
Sefton   

 The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and the 
Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS) must 
ensure they address vulnerable groups.  These 
groups will be different according to the subject 
matter – for example, vulnerable groups for older 
people’s issues will be different to those for children 
/ families 

 When prioritising issues (the process between JSNA 
and JHWS) it will be essential that potential 
inequalities are factored in 

 A life course approach to prioritisation for the JHWS 
could mitigate against the potential to miss any 
vulnerable groups 

Formby Locality 
Meeting 

 The group felt that a lot of issues are generic across 
Sefton and felt that alcohol might be a problem in 
one area and long-term conditions in another 

Maghull CCG Locality 
Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 A day care centre based in Maghull is needed 

 Carers for the elderly are stretched  
 

 Public transport links are poor 
 

 Access to GP surgeries in Maghull via public transport 
is inadequate. i.e. a large elderly population who use 
public transport, but cannot access GP surgery till 

Page 59

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 18 of 99 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

after 9.30a.m. as bus passes cannot be used before 
this time. Increased pressure on surgeries and 
reduces choice for patients 

 

 Pacemaker checking service needed within Sefton 
 

 Nearest service is in Broadgreen Hospital 
 

 Sporting facilities to be reviewed in Maghull 
 

 Waiting time for Active Sefton is too long 
 

 Weight loss service inadequate in Sefton 
 

Bootle Locality 
Group 

The group felt that the themes within the JSNA were 
very relevant for the Bootle area but the following areas 
were of great concern: 
 

 A big issue regarding alcohol users, practices seem to 
come across more alcohol cases now than drug 
misuse 

 

 Mental health is a real issue for Bootle 
 

 More people with personality disorders, often linked 
with alcohol abuse; there are no services available in 
Sefton for people with a diagnosis of personality 
disorder 

 

 Services are limited to the IAPT programme and not 
much at secondary care 

 

 Services should be tailored to the needs of each 
locality 
 

Health Management 
Board Neurological 

 How rehab services back in the community will be 
delivered in times of budget cuts 

Page 60

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 19 of 99 

 

Centre - Walton 

 

 

 Coordination of a health improvement strategy 
 

 Research and patient conditions 
 

 Engaging with the Health and Wellbeing Board in the 
future 

Southport and 
Formby Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group (SFCCG) Big 
Chat Event 

Overall of those who attended the event… 
 

 80% felt the event gave them a good understanding 
of what the changes to the NHS will mean for 
Southport and Formby 
 

 Around two-thirds of people agreed with what 
SFCCG is aiming to do to  

 

 Nearly 80% of people thought the event was good or 
very good   

 

 Over two-thirds of people felt their views had been 
listened to  

 

 Over-two thirds of people wanted to get involved in 
their local NHS  

 
Things that people felt would further improve health in 
Southport and Formby included…  

 

 For the many different health services to work better 
together, to make people’s care and treatment 
easier   
 

 For patients to be better informed by those services 
involved in their care, about their care and their 
treatment choices  

 

 For Southport and Formby residents to be kept 
updated about the work of SFCCG, and for SFCCG to 
be open and honest about the way it works  

Page 61

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 20 of 99 

 

 

 To continue to invest in programmes to prevent poor 
health to keep people out of hospital  

 For more services – like diabetes clinics, children’s 
immunisations and physiotherapy - to be provided 
closer to home rather than in hospital, with better 
use made of existing community facilities like 
Ainsdale Centre for Health and Wellbeing 
 

 For Southport and Formby residents to have ‘real’ 
involvement in shaping future services and priorities, 
especially when there are difficult decisions to be 
made - through more Big Chat style events, talking 
directly to people who use services, web-based 
feedback (like email and social media) and more 
traditional methods (such as leaflets, newsletters 
and local newspapers)   

 

 For SFCCG to support those who find it difficult to 
voice their views, so they too are able to have their 
say about their health and health service 

South Sefton Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group (SSCCG) Big 
Chat Event 

Overall of those who attended… 
 

 Over three-quarters felt the event gave them a good 
understanding of what the changes to the NHS will 
mean for South Sefton 
 

 Around two-thirds agreed with what SSCCG is aiming 
to do to  

 

 Nearly 90% thought the event was good or very good 
   

 Nearly three-quarters felt their views had been 
listened to  

 

 Over two-thirds wanted to get involved or be kept 
updated about their local NHS  

 
Things that people felt would further improve health in 

Page 62

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 21 of 99 

 

south Sefton included…  
 

 For the many different health services to work better 
together, to make people’s care and treatment 
easier   
 

 For patients to be better informed by those services 
involved in their care, about their care and their 
treatment choices  

 

 For south Sefton residents to be kept updated about 
the work of SSCCG, and for SSCCG to be open and 
honest about the way it works  

 

 To continue to invest in programmes to prevent poor 
health, to keep people out of hospital, including 
campaigns encouraging people to use the right 
service for their health condition at the right time   

 

 For more services to be provided closer to home 
rather than in hospital, in friendlier and more 
environmentally sensitive clinics and centres 

 

 For south Sefton residents to have ‘real’ involvement 
in shaping future services and priorities, especially 
when there are difficult decisions to be made - 
through more Big Chat style events, talking directly 
to people who use services, working with partner 
organisations to reach their clients, web-based 
feedback (like email and social media) and more 
traditional methods (such as leaflets, newsletters 
and local newspapers)  

  

 For SSCCG to support those who find it difficult to 
voice their views, so they too are able to have their 
say about their health and health services      

 

  

Page 63

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 22 of 99 

 

Perceived gaps in the Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment as 
identified by our partners and our communities 
 
Our partners and communities identified the following “gaps” in the Sefton 
Strategic Needs Assessment.  This does not mean that these services do not 
exist – it means that the communities of Sefton did not perceive that the 
Strategic Needs Assessment had given sufficient importance to them and they 
need to be highlighted to the Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board: 

 Physical and Environmental Preventative Services - including, 
affordable warmth and housing conditions (link between poor health 
and housing in poor physical condition and winter deaths in relation 
to fuel poverty) 

The quality of housing is an issue for young people in care and care leavers as 

this can and does impact on their wellbeing e.g. damp in properties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) youth and adult 
support services 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
  

My mate lives in a place that 

is damp…. He washed his 

kecks and puts them in a 

drawer.  When he took them 

out a few days later they 

were covered in mould 

Need borough-wide help, 

advice and hate crime services 

for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and 

Transgender people  

Page 64

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 23 of 99 

 

 

 Mental Health Treatment Services 
 
There is a perceived inequity in services between northand south of 
the borough, including support for carers (worse in the north). More 
drop-in type services for males. Mental health support is important 
both in and outside prison. 

  
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 Drug and Alcohol Treatment Services 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mental health services are extremely 

poor in Southport, especially if you have a 

history of alcohol or drug use.  Mental 

health services say that you have alcohol 

dependency syndrome and do not look to 

see if this a mental health issue. Also 

appointments are not very frequent.  

After last appointment told we want to 

see you again, next appointment before 

Christmas, this is too long 

Better support and access to services, 

earlier diagnosis and support, when 

treating drug addiction for example, 

discuss stopping smoking marijuana 

then discuss stopping smoking 

cigarettes as well – don’t just ignore – 

look at wider health issues, not just 

those relating to drink and drugs. 

Page 65

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 24 of 99 

 

 
 End of Life Services 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

I want to be able to die at home 

with the support and care my 

family and I need  

 

Page 66

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 25 of 99 

 

2. The Community Engagement Process 
 
This report brings together and summarises the results of the community 
engagement process that Sefton’s public and voluntary community agencies 
have undertaken around the Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment 2012 (which 
we call Sefton: Our Lives, Our Health). 
 

What were the aims of the engagement process? 
 
The aim of the consultation and engagement process was to engage the public, 
key stakeholders, elected members and the diverse communities of Sefton to 
have a say on what their priorities were.   The process also engaged key groups 
whose voices are often not heard such as children and young people, care 
leavers, people with drug or alcohol problems, prisoners and those who face 
discrimination.  The outcome of the process is to develop a Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy for Sefton to inform the future planning, commissioning 
and delivery of services in Sefton.  
 

Objectives 
 

 To ensure that as many people as possible were aware of the process 
and how they could get involved, ensuring inclusivity for all  

 To confirm that our understanding of needs  in Sefton are right  

 To find out whether there were any gaps in our understanding and 
identify what these are  

 To support the communities of Sefton to fully participate, comment and 
influence  

 To use this process as the foundation for continuous dialogue and 
involvement in the future  

 To inform the future planning, commissioning and delivery of services in 
Sefton 

 

 

Page 67

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 26 of 99 

 

Was it successful? 

We believe the community engagement has been successful and would like to 
thank everyone who has shown their commitment and support during this 
stage of the engagement process.  In excess of 1000 people were engaged 
during this process. Many people we engaged with told us that taking part in 
this consultation has helped them to understand how hard it is to make 
choices and now have more understanding of how hard it is for commissioners 
to make decisions about which services to provide.   
 
The success of a community engagement process is not always immediate to 
see.  Over time we will know whether the aims of the engagement process 
have been achieved.  The approach shows the importance of ongoing dialogue 
between our organisations and the communities of Sefton.  The one hundred 
and thirty seven people who expressed an interest in joining Sefton Council’s 
e-panel and staying involved will be contacted as part of the on-going dialogue. 
 

Did people agree with the emerging priorities? 
 
The methods used during the engagement process helped communities to 
identify their priorities and services that they value. During the engagement 
process we received feedback that highlighted some gaps and additional 
priorities and these are detailed below.  However, overall most people we 
spoke to felt assured that their needs would be met within the priorities and 
that the priorities were comprehensive.  It must be noted that in some cases, 
people may have chosen their preferences due to events happening in their 
local communities at the time.  Whilst some people showed preferences for 
activities/services related to their interest group, many also showed 
consideration for more holistic health and wellbeing issues that impact on the 
wider community. 
 

What gaps did the process identify? 
 
The communities of Sefton identified the following “gaps” in the Sefton 
Strategic Needs Assessment.  This does not mean that these services do not 
exist – it means that the communities of Sefton did not perceive that the 
Strategic Needs Assessment had given sufficient importance to them and they 
need to be highlighted to the Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board: 
  

Page 68

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 27 of 99 

 

 

 Physical and Environmental Preventative Services  

 Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) Youth and Adult Support 
Services 

 Mental Health Treatment Services 

 Drug and Alcohol Treatment Services 

 End of Life Services  

 
 

  

Page 69

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 28 of 99 

 

3. Context 
 
The community engagement process for Sefton’s Strategic Needs Assessment: 
Sefton: Our Lives, Our Health has drawn to its conclusion.  
 
For the third Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment, the Shadow Health and 
Wellbeing Board identified draft priorities and an emergent vision and sought 
to engage with a range of people in the development of a draft vision and 
outcomes framework for the borough.  
 
Sefton Council, Sefton Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCG’s), Sefton Council 
for Voluntary Services and Merseyside Commissioning Group have worked 
together, to ensure that as many people as possible and those particular 
groups most affected have had the opportunity to comment and to have an 
input into the way that health and wellbeing services are delivered in Sefton. 
 
This report brings together the feedback from the communities of Sefton and 
lays out the key points and recommendations that have emerged through our 
conversation with the public and stakeholders over the recent months. 
 

Engaging Sefton’s communities; what we did and why 
 
The process of planning for Integrated Commissioning started with data 
analysis: we looked at the data, information, service mapping and previous 
consultations and drew up a list of priorities based on what we know about life 
in Sefton.  It was important that we recognised that we “didn’t know what we 
didn’t know” and that no one in Sefton was left out when we set our priorities 
for spending.  The aim of the community engagement process was to firstly 
establish whether the people of Sefton felt that their needs were addressed by 
the emerging priority areas and if they felt that they were not met then what 
had we missed, what were the gaps? 
 

  

Page 70

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 29 of 99 

 

4. How did we engage? 
 
In order to find out what the community’s response to the Sefton: Our Lives, 
Our Health document and the priorities detailed in the Sefton Strategic Needs 
Assessment were, we used: 

  Interactive Planning For Real engagement sessions with the general 
public, offenders, service users, young people and through existing 
networks, forums and groups  

 Focus groups  

 Engagement events 

 Table discussions/workshops 

 ‘Heads Up’ presentations 

 Questionnaire – both hard copy and on-line 

 Easy read workbooks for people with learning disabilities 

 Information on the website 

 Telephone survey for people with visual impairments 

 

Rationale 
 
The Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board agreed that the main method for 
consultation would be “Planning for Real”.  Planning For Real ® is an 
interactive planning process that enables local people to use their knowledge 
of living in an area and receiving services to make suggestions on what they 
believe is needed in their area.  The tool, which is usually used at a local 
neighbourhood level to identify local issues, was adapted to a borough wide 
level by keeping the general themes and making some suggestion cards that 
showed the services that had emerged from the draft priorities. Three forms 
were developed and used depending on the audience (a full map version, a 
“parks” version and a table top questionnaire version).  
 

  

Page 71

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 30 of 99 

 

The Focus Groups were arranged following some Planning For Real ® 
engagement with parents and carers at children’s centre events. This enabled 
us to gain further insight into the reasons for their preferences and understand 
any concerns they may have. 

The Engagement Events enabled us to gave us the opportunity to bring like 
minded people together in order to receive a presentation on the Sefton: Our 
Lives, Our Health process and then to break off into groups of particular 
interest to discuss the issues further and provide us with direct feedback. 
 
The Table Discussions/Workshops enabled us to engage with stakeholders as 
part of their existing meetings where, following a presentation, they would 
work in small groups to discuss the issues further and provide us with direct 
feedback. 
 
The ‘Heads Up’ Presentation was developed to enable us to deliver a 
consistent message to stakeholders about the current context in Sefton, what 
the Strategic Needs Assessment was, the consultation and engagement 
process and how people can get involved.  
 
The General Questionnaire enabled us to get the message to the wider public 
and provided people with the opportunity to tell us whether they agree with 
the emerging priorities.  They could also freely comment on what affects their 
health and wellbeing. The spontaneous nature of people’s response has 
provided us with an invaluable insight into what the communities of Sefton 
feel is affecting their wellbeing.  The Telephone Survey was offered to 
members of the Visual Impairment Group who wanted to take part. 
 
The Easy Read Workbooks were developed to support people with learning 
disabilities to engage, in preparation for them attending an Engagement Event. 
They provided people with the opportunity to tell us what services they use, 
what was good about them and what could be improved.   
 
The Website and On-line Questionnaire enabled the questionnaire to be 
completed on line if people had internet access.  The information they might 
need to inform their comments was also available on-line. This made use of 
our eConsult technology which processed the responses and provided us with 
a report of the results. 

  

Page 72

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 31 of 99 

 

5. Feedback from Planning For Real ® 
 
Method: Preliminary discussion or ‘Heads-Up ‘presentation 
 

The full map version, a “parks” version and a table top 
questionnaire version depending on the audience or availability of 
time 
 

What we did: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thirty interactive Planning For Real ® engagement sessions were delivered to: 

 Council organised “Fun Day” Park days in Maghull, Bootle, Birkdale, and 
Crosby, and a separate event in Formby 

 Children’s Centres of Linaker, All Saints, Seaforth and Netherton 

 Every Child Matters Forum  

 LINKS Membership  

 Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens  and its Older People’s Forums 

 Carers Conference 

  

Planning for Real® offered 
participants an opportunity to rank 
a range of ‘services’ provided and 
commissioned by the Local 
Authority, the CCG’s and other 
partners, in terms of importance, 
timing and location.  The services – 
eighty one in total and listed at 
Annex A - were divided into seven 
distinct areas (Community 
Information and Support Services; 
Leisure, Culture and Tourism; 
Wellbeing; Traffic and Transport; 
Community Safety; Training and 
Work; Housing) 
 
 

 

 

Page 73

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 32 of 99 

 

 Equalities Standing Group meeting; 

 Parents/Carers; 

 Children in Care and Care Leavers; 

 Young People at Youth Settings; 

 Mental Health Service User Forums; 

 Feel Good Factory AGM; 

 Affordable Warmth Group; 

 Sefton NHS AGM; 

 Health & Social Care Forum;  

 Prisoners; and 

 People who use Drug Treatment Services 

Key Findings: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
The meetings and events undertaken 
offer a rich and wide spectrum of 
views from people; covering each 
geographical area, either as “drop in” 
or in formal engagement with specific 
audiences, across all age groups.  
Conservative estimates suggest face-
to-face engagement has taken place 
to date with over 700 people.  It was 
undertaken in adopted specific forms 
dependant on audience and the 
results have been captured in 
different forms – by category, by 
event and geographically (by postal 
area).  This analysis breaks down the 
information into these forms. 
 
 

 

Page 74

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 33 of 99 

 

Prioritisation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

By Event 

The following is a list of events at which Planning for Real method was used, 
showing date and place of event, together with the top two/three subjects 
highlighted as the most important for the event:- 

Date Event Priority 1 Priority 2 

3rd August “Fun Day” 
Glenn Park, Maghull 

Provision of youth 
centre 

Parks 

6th August “Fun Day” 
Derby Park, Bootle 

Police foot patrols Speeding/ 
dangerous driving 
and parks 

14th August “Fun Day” 
Bedford Park, 
Birkdale 

Parks Children’s centres 

14th August  Children’s Centre, 
Canning Road, 
Southport 

Children’s centres Parks 

 

 
During each Planning for Real exercise, 
participants were asked to choose up 
to a maximum of six services from the  
suggested, following which a further 
priority process was undertaken – 
where up to two of the suggestions 
were classified as NOW (the most 
important subject/service for them, 
within a time limit of one year); SOON 
(the second most important sevice, 
with a time limit of within three years) 
and LATER (with a time limit of within 
five years). The following information 
shows the breakdown of priority 
subjects by event, category, 
prioritisation (NOW/SOON/LATER), 
and geography (postal sector). 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 75

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 34 of 99 

 

Date Event Priority 1 Priority 2 

17th August “Fun Day” 
Moorside Park, 
Crosby 

Improve bus 
services 

Children’s centres 
and jobs for 
young people 

21st August Linaker, Children’s 
Centre, Southport 

Children’s centres Police foot patrols 
and parks 

22nd August Carers Conference Police foot patrols Children’s centres 
and parks 

28th August Children’s Centre, 
All Saints, Seaforth 

Police foot patrols Children’s centres 
and training and 
guidance to get a 
job 

31st August Children’s Centre, 
Netherton 

Police foot patrols Housing for young 
people 

3rd September Equalities Standing 
Group 

People afraid to 
go out at night 

Improve existing 
bus service 

6th September Youth Workers 
Training Event 

Training and 
employment for 
young people 

Promote physical 
activity 

10th September “Fun Day” 
Formby Pool 

Police foot patrols Early support for 
dementia 

11th September LINKS Engagement People having a 
voice 

Support for carers 
and police foot 
patrols 

17th September LINKS (Southport 
and Formby) 

Early support for 
dementia 

Walk-in centre 

18th September Every Child Matters 
Forum 

Training and 
employment for 
young people 

Lifelong homes 

18th September Maghull Older 
People’s Forum 

Walk-in centre Improving existing 
bus service 

19th September Alchemy Support for 
vulnerable people 

Drinking in young 
people 

 

Page 76

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 35 of 99 

 

Date Event Priority 1 Priority 2 

25th September Drugs Action Team 
User Group 

Mental health 
support 

Training and 
guidance on 
getting a job 

25th September Feelgood Factory 
AGM 

Mental health 
support 

Support for 
vulnerable people 

26th September Southport Older 
People’s Forum 

Older people 
living at home 

Walk In Centre 

26th September HMP Kennet Credit union Jobs for young 
people and 
Children’s centres 

27th September Health & Social Care 
Forum 

Welfare rights 
and advice 

Mental health 
support 

27th September Affordable Warmth 
Group 

Jobs for young 
people 

Welfare advice 

27th September Sefton NHS AGM Jobs for young 
people 

Housing for young 
people 

28th September Drugs Action Team 
Users Forum II 

Jobs for local 
people 

Police foot patrols 

28th September HMP Liverpool Training and 
guidance to get a 
job 

Sports complex 

4th October Drugs Action  Team 
Users Forum III 

Housing for young 
people 

People afraid to 
go out at night 

Sefton MBC’s Children’s Services held three separate events in each of the 
three designated areas - north, middle and south of the borough. The 
following priorities are an amalgam of the responses from these events. 

Area Priority 1 Priority 2 

North Coast Youth centre 

Middle No responses recorded No responses recorded 

South Parks Sports complex 

 
  

Page 77

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 36 of 99 

 

Youth events also offered responses as “Sefton wide”. The following table 
show the priorities for this category 
 

Area Priority 1 Priority 2 
Sefton wide Youth centres Coast 

 
By Category 

 

Taking into account every event which has used Planning For Real ®, the 
following table shows the top twenty services chosen by participants, weighted 
to show the most immediately important to residents. 
 

 

Now Soon Later Total 

1. Children's centres 61 30 7 98 

2. Police foot patrols 45 43 20 108 

3. Jobs for young people 43 21 19 83 

4. Mental health support 30 21 13 64 

5. Training and employment for young people 28 20 7 55 

6. Parks 27 29 30 86 

7. Walk-in centre 22 19 12 53 

8. People afraid to go out at night 22 13 16 51 

9. Vulnerable people 21 23 13 57 

10. Older people living longer at home 20 13 17 50 

11. Welfare rights and advice 20 12 12 44 

12. Local jobs for local people 17 24 10 51 

13. Family housing 17 11 12 40 

14. Early support for dementia 16 29 10 55 

 

  

Page 78

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 37 of 99 

 

 

 

Now Soon Later Total 

15. Support for carers 16 21 12 49 

16. People having a voice 16 11 11 38 

17. Improve existing bus service 15 29 20 64 

18. Housing for young people 15 16 9 40 

19. Promote physical activity 15 11 24 50 

20. Youth centre 14 28 16 58 

 

  

Page 79

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 38 of 99 

 

By Prioritisation 

The following are the top three services provided under the three priority 
choices within Planning for Real ® 

 

 

  

Page 80

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 39 of 99 

 

By Geography 

Each Planning for Real ® exercise also recorded on a specifically designed form, 
the priorities that individuals chose, as well as asking for some general 
information on the individual’s postcode. In the majority of cases this was 
provided, and the following map show the priorities of individuals against the 
listed Sefton Postal sectors.  

 

  

Page 81

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 40 of 99 

 

Sefton is broken down into nineteen postal districts, some of which are 
“specialist” postal sectors (L68, L69, L70, L71, L72, and L75) for such 
organisations as the Girobank, Civil Service buildings along Stanley Street, 
installations of public utilities, etc. As there have been no responses from 
these, these details are not included in this return. Further there were no 
formal responses received from residents within the L29 postal sector, a semi- 
agricultural area, containing few residences. However, the residents were 
invited to take part through either membership of a specific group/forum or by 
attendance at drop in / “fun day” events. 

Further analysis of postal sector data shows that Planning for Real received 
over 2,200 different answers, of which 35% came from the PR8 and PR9 postal 
sectors, 16% from L20 and 10% from L21.   

Freehand responses 

Where those who took part in the Planning for Real ® exercise could not find a 
service which was important to them, they were invited to note this or any 
other thought, down and these too would be added to the weight of evidence. 
The following is a table which lists those responses by postal sector, with a 
further category of “unassigned” – where the resident did not include their 
postcode. (No comments were received from L9, L10 and L29 sectors) These 
can be found as Annex 2. 

 

  

Page 82

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 41 of 99 

 

6. Feedback from Specific User Groups 
 
Feedback People with Learning Disabilities 

Method:  Meetings with service users 
 Completion of workbooks 
 Workshop with small group work 

 
Key partners: Lites 
 ABILITY 
  Sefton Access Forum 
  Merseyside Partner 
  Sandbrook Day Centre 
  Sefton Advocacy 
  People First Sefton 
  2gether Activities 
  Imagine 
  New Directions 
  Freindz 
 
What we did: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The consultation with people with 
learning disabilities took place in stages.  
Preliminary meetings took place with 
service users to explain the consultation 
and the themes.  The information was 
given in Easy Read and service users 
agreed to complete a workbook prior to 
their attendance at the workshop event.  
They brought this workbook with them 
to the event to help guide their 
feedback at the workshop.  At the 
workshop, participants worked in small 
groups to discuss further what services 
they use, what was good about them 
and what could be improved.  Some 
people couldn’t attend the event but 
still completed the workbook. 
 

Page 83

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 42 of 99 

 

In total, sixty four workbooks were completed and thirty three people 
attended the workshop. 
 
Key findings 
 

 Avoiding social isolation - value the services used and the opportunities 
to socialise and meet up with friends.  Would like more opportunities to 
socialise on evenings and weekends 
 

 Enjoying independence - transport and travel is important to have 
independence.  Having a bus pass is essential for this.  More travel 
planning is needed. 
 

 Support with some daily tasks – help to understand bills, regular bills 
from service providers, more support for people with complex needs 
 

 Accessing health services – value health checks, but consistent 
standards of service are needed. Waiting times for appointments and to 
see practitioners could be improved 
 

 Value opportunities to do work experience and voluntary work – would 
like to do more 
 

 Value emergency services - particularly Fire Service for fire checks, but 
mostly Police for hate crime awareness and E-cards 
 

 Choice and control – able to make some decisions and choices, but 
would like to do this more 

 
Summary of findings emerging from each of the themes from people with 
learning disabilities: 
 
Leisure 

 
A wide range of advocacy, social and fitness services and activities are used, 
including day centres, social clubs, pubs, leisure centres and support clubs.  
Most people we spoke to use more than one activity a week.  Overwhelmingly 
the main reason people use these activities is so that they can meet up with 

Page 84

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 43 of 99 

 

their friends and socialise.  They also think the staff are friendly and they can 
develop new skills.  The following recommendations are made to improve: 
 

 Would like more opportunities to socialise including at evenings and 
weekends 

 Would like access to leisure centres in school holidays and need more 
staff to enable this to happen 

 Do not want to have to ring the leisure centre up in advance to make 
sure the hoist is available 

 
Wellbeing and Health 
 
The people we spoke to use a range of services including GP’s, dentists, 
opticians, chiropody and pharmacists.  They were generally quite happy with 
the services they received, particularly happy with the annual health checks 
and felt that in the main the staff were friendly.  They did however, make the 
following recommendations that they feel, if implemented, would make a 
genuine impact on improving their health and wellbeing: 
 

 Ensure that reception staff is friendly at all health access points. Improve 
waiting times for appointments  for doctors and dentists and then 
reduce the time waiting to see the doctor or dentist on the day of their 
appointment 

 During the appointment, the practitioner should discuss and talk things 
through with the patient rather than with the carer and speak clearly 
and slowly 

 Provide more information in Easy Read and more information in Braille 

 Improve the parking at Aintree Hospital 

 Improve the diagnosis of mental health for people with learning 
disabilities 

 
 
 
 

Page 85

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 44 of 99 

 

Friendships and Relationships 
 
The people we spoke to use day centres, support groups and social activities to 
socialise and meet friends.  They help them to feel happy and safe. To help 
things improve they would: 
 

 like more chance to socialise in the evenings and weekends 

 like their bills for services to be provided on a regular basis.  This causes 
both stress and anxiety 

 like more support for people with complex needs to meet their friends 

 
Transport 
 
Most people use a range of transport including taxi, buses, trains and day 
centre buses.  They feel that this gives them independence and makes them 
feel safe.  Those that use day centre buses and taxis feel in the main that staff 
are friendly and helpful and like to be picked up.  They really value the bus pass 
as it gives them the opportunity to socialise and travel independently.  They 
did however, recommend some things for improvement: 
 

 There needs to be a consistent standard of service, so that all staff are 
friendly and helpful 

 Drivers should not drive off too soon 

 All transport needs to be accessible - wheelchair friendly buses and 
trains 

 Travel training is valued, but should be available more 

 A review of the bus numbers, i.e. 53/53a – different routes – can 
confuse people who are not good with numbers 

Crime and Safety 

 
The people we spoke to use a range of emergency services and these are 
valued highly.  The work on hate crime is valued highly – most have an E-card 
and are aware of SIGMA and appreciate the police attending day centres to 

Page 86

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 45 of 99 

 

discuss issues and engage with service users.  Some users don’t feel safe 
outside of the house and at night, unless with their support worker.  To help 
things improve, recommend: 
 

 more police patrols 

 more awareness and reporting of hate crime 

 considering  how dimming street lighting can affect people with 
disabilities 

Work and Training 

 
Generally participants access courses and training at access points (day centres 
and advocacy) and some outside providers, including Feel Good Factory and 
Hugh Baird.  They also value the opportunity to do voluntary work. People we 
spoke to feel that accessing volunteer work and training helps to provide 
independence, develop new skills, confidence and interaction: 
 

 Would like more opportunities to do training, volunteer work and work 
experience 

 
Housing 
 
People live at home with their family or in supported housing.  They value the 
support from family and friends and the independence gained from living in 
supported housing and the support from staff.  They do however: 
 

 need more help to understand bills 

 want more choice and involvement in decisions about housing 

 need adaptations  

 
Choice and Control 
 
People we spoke to, in the main, felt that they were able to make decisions 
and choices about services, daily tasks and activities at service provisions. 
However, would like: 

Page 87

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 46 of 99 

 

 

 to be able to make more decisions about activities and location of 
activities 

 ore choices at home 

 help with bills 

 
Community Information and Support 

 
People used the service and activity provisions to help them with community 
information and support.  These service and activity provisions helped them 
feel safe and comfortable.  They help with independence and socialising with 
friends.  To help things improve: 
 

 they would like more chances to speak out 

 acknowledgement that not everyone has or can use the internet 

 more awareness of where they can get community information 

  

Page 88

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 47 of 99 

 

 
Feedback from Children in Care and Care Leavers (Making a Difference 
Group) 

Method: Planning For Real® Park Version 

What we did: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Key points: 

 Housing - good quality affordable housing is important as young people 
move into accommodation at a young age.  Keeping tenancies is not 
always possible without support. Experience of poor quality housing 
which was damp. 
 

 Work and training – lack of appropriate training for the jobs that are 
available. People are being trained for jobs that are not there 

  

Awareness of healthy 

eating is important 

and needs to be 

increased. Healthy 

food is not cheap…. 

The consultation took place with children in care and care eavers in two 
stages.  At a meeting in August 2012, the Chief Executive of Sefton Council 
explained to the group what the Sefton Strategic Needs Assessment was and 
asked the group if they would take part in a more in-depth discussion at a 
future meeting.  This discussion took place in September 2012, with nine 
people.  Group members were asked for their views on leisure, wellbeing and 
health, friendships and relationships, transport, crime and safety, housing, 
choice and control and community information and support.  They were then 
asked to identify their own priorities by identifying two for ‘now’, two for 
‘soon’ and two for ‘later’.  A group discussion followed. 

 

There are more places on 

courses than jobs when 

you finish. People are 

taken on the courses 

when they (colleges etc) 

know there are no jobs to 

go to 

Page 89

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 48 of 99 

 

 

 Wellbeing and health – the importance of healthy food and vegetables, 
but healthy food is not cheap.  Free fruit and vegetables would help. 
More walk-in centres are needed – they are more likely to be used than 
GP surgeries as the hours are more flexible.  Found it difficult to access 
the existing walk-in centres from Southport as transport was poor 
 

 Choice and control - young People are being listened to but this needs 
to happen consistently. Services need to signpost young people to the 
correct services straight away… not ‘passed from pillar to post’ 
 

 Community information and support - support financially for first-
time/young parents with rent and childcare costs for young parents that 
are living alone or to enable young people to get their own home 
 

 Advice facilities for young people – more facilities focussing on services 
that people want to attend…when they need to 

(Full notes available) 

 

  

Page 90

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 49 of 99 

 

Feedback from the Equalities Standing Group 

Method: Planning For Real Map® Version 

What we did: 

In September 2012, group members were given the presentation and then 
took part in the map version of Planning For Real. 

Key findings: 

 Community information and support - access to information and 
services for people with disabilities and those for whom English is not 
their first language 
 
Support for people who are lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender – 
for adults and young people, including hate crime 
 

 Childcare – needs to be accessible and affordable 
 

 Wellbeing and health - services that are provided from within children’s 
centres are valued 
 

 Older people – access to services and information, networks, social 
isolation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 91

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 50 of 99 

 

Feedback from Parents/Carers 

Method: Planning For Real® Park Version 
  Focus groups 
   
What we did:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key findings: 
 
South Sefton Parents/Carers: 
 

 Crime and safety - police foot patrols are critical in the areas where 
there has been recent gun crime.  Families are scared and are reluctant 
to let their children play out.  Police foot patrols can act as a deterrent 
 

 Leisure - parks  provide safe places for families 
 

 Wellbeing and health – services in children’s centres support vulnerable 
families.  They are often a lifeline providing a safe supportive 
environment, working with a range of services 

 

  

 
During August and September 2012, 
parents and carers were engaged at six 
Children’s Centres (two in the north, 
two central and two in the south of the 
borough) at family events taking place 
at the Centres.  The results of the 
Planning For Real exercise have been 
included in the overall results for the 
Planning For Real® exercises (see page 
31 of report).  Some parents and 
carers expressed an interest in taking 
part in more in-depth discussions and 
were invited to take place in a focus 
group. Six focus groups took place. 
  

Page 92

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 51 of 99 

 

Central Sefton Parents/Carers: 

 

 Leisure - parks provide a safe place for families, but there are concerns 
over dog fouling 
 

 Wellbeing and health – services in children’s centres support parents, 
providing affordable childcare 
 

 Crime and safety - police foot patrols are needed to deter anti-social 
behaviour.  Concerns about recent gun crime and drinking on the street 

 
North Sefton Parents/Carers: 
 

 Wellbeing and health - children’s centres are important for friendships 
and relationships 
 

 Housing – concerns over private landlords 
 

 

  

Page 93

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 52 of 99 

 

Feedback Drug Action Team Service Users 

Method: Planning For Real Park® Version 
 
What we did:  
 
Three sessions for people who used drug treatment services held; one in the 
north of the borough and two in the south of the borough.  Twenty nine 
people took part in the Planning For Real® Park version and these results have 
been included in the overall results (as detailed above on page 31 of the 
report).  During each of the three sessions, a discussion took place to help gain 
insight into their choices. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key findings: 
 

 Wellbeing and health – there are not enough drug treatment services 
for people in recovery. They are important for wellbeing. Relationships 
with workers are key. There are more adults and young people drinking, 
with people often moving from street drugs to alcohol dependency. 
People are expected to recover from drug and alcohol issues in a drug 
hostel – this makes them vulnerable 

 

 Better support and access to services - earlier diagnosis and support, 
when treating drug addiction; for example discuss stopping smoking 
marijuana then discuss stopping smoking cigarettes as well, don’t just 
ignore, look at wider health issues not just those relating to drink and 
drugs. Care closer to home is important  

 

Mental health support 

– quite important, 

difficult to get into 

service, had a bad 

experience and not 

very helpful 

 

Volunteer Centre – Great for 

further help with like minded 

people.  The barriers have 

gone for those recovering 

from substance abuse in 

volunteering but not in 

employment. 

Page 94

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 53 of 99 

 

  Whilst walk-in centres are great for homeless people and people on the 
move, people should be able to access the GP where people have no 
fixed address. 

 

 Mental health services – lack of mental health services. There is an 
inequity in services in north and south of the borough (more needed in 
Southport). Waiting times are too long to get an appointment and in 
between appointments.  Commissioning – very important for services 
required in the future, young people are using very different drugs and 
these will result in more mental health issues and the need for more 
services in the future  
 

 Support for carers and older people – early identification of support is 
needed for carers. Young carers are caring for adults who are dependent 
on alcohol and/or drugs. Some people who are dependent on 
alcohol/drugs need a carer. Older people should be supported to live at 
home longer  

 

 Work and training – more local jobs for local people, particularly young 
people.  There is more training, guidance and voluntary work needed for 
people in recovery to help develop life skills and work experience – a 
wider acceptance is needed. More support for parents to go back to 
work 

 

 Community information and support – more welfare rights advice 
should be available, especially with the proposed cuts and reductions in 
benefits 

 

 Housing – concern that people will be asked to move away from family 
and friends and the support mechanisms as they will be required to 
down-size.  Housing for young people is also needed. Concern that there 
are too many empty homes and that more properties are needed for the 
homeless 

 

 Crime and safety police – More foot patrols are needed (south) as more 
police patrols on the streets will help people feel safe. Perception that 
the PCSO’s are not respected by young people 

  

Page 95

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 54 of 99 

 

Feedback from Young People 
 
Method: Planning For Real® Map Version 
 
Partners: Sefton Youth Service 
  Parenting 2000 
  Southport Youth Centre 
  Brunswick Youth Centre 
 
What we did:  
 
Young people and children with learning difficulties and/or difficulties were 
engaged during nine youth sessions; two each in the north, central and south 
of the borough.  Ninety two young people took part in the Planning For Real® 
Map version and these results have been included in the overall results (as 
detailed above on page 31 of the report).  During each of these sessions, a 
discussion took place to gain insight into their choices. 
 
Key findings: 
 

 Leisure - more youth facilities are needed across the borough. They 
would like the skate park in Southport to be improved and young people 
in Southport value the Coast. Across the borough young people value 
parks 
 

 Community information and support - young people would like to do 
more active things, but often don’t know about facilities, e.g. 
bikes/skating/swimming/football.  The cost of hiring sports complexes, 
i.e. football pitches is also a barrier 
 

 Work and training (and education) – young people need experience to 
get a job but it is difficult to get experience. Young people think that 
support in education is very important for all young people. 
 

Between 20th August and 12th October 2012, Sefton Council facilitated 
involvement in the National UKYP Make Your Mark Campaign to help the 
Members of Youth Parliament debate the top issues affecting young people 
nationally.  Two hundred and twenty young people from Sefton took part in 

Page 96

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 55 of 99 

 

the campaign. The five most popular issues chosen by young people in Sefton 
during the campaign were: 
 

 making public transport cheaper 

 equal marriage for all 

 better 16 – 19 bursary funds 

 strengthening relations between young people and the police 

 a curriculum to prepare us for life (i.e. financial and relationship 
education) 

 
  

Page 97

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 56 of 99 

 

Feedback from Prisoners 
 
Method: Focus groups using Planning For Real®  
  (list version and Map version) 
 
Partners:  Prisoner Health Improvement Group 
 
What we did: 
 
Two group sessions were organised; one at HMP Kennett and HMP Liverpool, 
with a total of 24 inmates.  A focus group took place at each location and these 
results have been included in the overall results (as detailed above on page 31 
of the report).  During each of these sessions, a discussion took place to help 
gain insight into their choices. 
 

 Community information and support – support is needed when leaving 
prison, particularly on benefits. Credit unions are an important service 
for offenders.  Welfare Reform and financial issues affecting all people, 
but particularly vulnerable people.  There is a need for clear advice and 
help 

 

 Work and training – jobs are important for ex-offenders but it is difficult 
to get a job due to criminal record, which means that there is a chance 
that they revert back to crime.  Training for young people is important 

 

 Leisure – activities for young people are important to act as a deterrent 
 

 Wellbeing and health – children’s centres are important because they 
provide support to families of people in prison. 
Mental health support is needed both in and outside prison 

 
 
 
 
  

Page 98

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 57 of 99 

 

Feedback from Older People  
 
Method: Planning for Real Map Version 
  Presentation 
  Table discussions 

Partners: Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens (SPOC) 
  Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre (SPAC) 
  Bootle, Maghull & Southport Older People’s Forums 

What we did: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key findings: 
 

 Transport – older people use public transport to access services and to 
socialise.  In some areas of the borough (Maghull), services finish at 
6.00pm, which means it is difficult to get back from social events or 
doctors’ appointments. Bus passes are also very important to enable 
people to travel to socialise, shop and attend services 

 

 
A presentation was first given to the 
members of SPOC and SPAC outlining 
the context, the emerging priorities in 
the draft Strategic Needs Assessment, 
the purpose of the consultation and 
next steps.  A table discussion was also 
held at the SPOC meeting to start the 
conversation about the emerging 
priorities. With the assistance of these 
organisations three further 
engagement sessions were held with 
the Older People’s Forums using the 
Planning For Real Map® Version. The 
results have been included in the 
overall results (as detailed above on 
page 31 of the report); however, during 
the sessions, a discussion took place to 
help develop insight to their choices. 
 

 

Page 99

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 58 of 99 

 

 Wellbeing and health – walk-in centres are valued, but there is a need 
for one in Southport and Maghull.  It is difficult to get out of hours 
appointments and public transport to Litherland is very poor 
 

 Carers – there are ‘hidden carers’. Practitioners need to be more aware 
of carers and their status in order to offer support/signpost if required 
 

 Prevention services – early identification and interventions to help 
increase life expectancy and quality of life - not just clinical – five steps 
to wellbeing – start early 
 

 Duplication of services – services should be provided in the community 
but better coordination of services is needed to avoid duplication 
 

 Access to services – getting a GP appointment is hard. The cost of dental 
services for older people is too high.  There also needs to be more 
communication and consultation about relocating services.  People are 
being sent to Aintree for hospital appointments, but public transport is 
poor 
 

 Community information and support – need to cater for older people 
who are socially isolated and facing financial hardship, but also continue 
to provide opportunities for those that are active and well. Men are 
more likely to be socially isolated. Essential support mechanisms are 
befriending and signposting. 

 

 Access to information – some older people do not have access to a 
computer. Concerns about how they will find out information and get 
involved 

 

 Work and training – if jobs are provided for young people of the area, it 
would help to bring more money into the area.  There should be more 
employment opportunities for people aged 50 – 65 years. 

 

 Housing – some older people want to downsize their properties to 
release equity or to help family members, but difficult to get appropriate 
properties 

 
 

Page 100

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 59 of 99 

 

Feedback from Sefton Carers Centre users 

 
Method: Planning For Real ® Table Top Questionnaire version 
  Presentation 
 
Partners: Sefton Carers Centre 
 
What we did: 
 
The Sefton Carers Centre carried out some specific consultation in relation to 
the Strategic Needs Assessment. An engagement event was held in the south 
of the borough by the Carers’ Centre which saw more than 20 carers attend.  
To complement this, an engagement event was organised in the north of the 
borough using the Planning For Real® Table Top Questionnaire version. 
20carers participated in this event. The results have been included in the 
overall results (as detailed above on page 31 of the report).  
 

 Wellbeing and health – concerns were raised by carers that if they 
‘stopped working’ (i.e. went on strike), who would pick up this 
work/service? 
 

  Numbers of carers – There are considerably more carers in the borough     
aged over 65 years than shown in the 2001 Census data (6,600). The 
2001 Census revealed that there may be as many as 32,000 unpaid 
carers in Sefton. 
 

 Carers’ Support – carers’ assessments don’t always mean people will get 
identified support, including support for carers who are isolated or 
lacking in the support mechanisms 

 

 Mental health services – differing levels of support for mental health 
services – perceived north/south divide, with the northnot experiencing 
the same level of service 
 

 Access to services – important for carers to see the same GP – one who 
understands carers’ concerns and knows what their caring 
responsibilities are 
 

 Choice and control -  in end of life services 

Page 101

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 60 of 99 

 

 

 Work and training – young people should be able to have jobs in Sefton, 
rather than be exported to Merseyside or other regions.  The 
development of the ‘Super Port’ will be a great asset 

 

 Housing – feel that too much of the area is designated ‘green space’, 
inhibiting housing developments, although current housing stock could 
be upgraded, instead of new housing being built.  Housing conditions 
need to be more habitable 
 

 Community information and support – Welfare Reform and financial 
issues affecting all people, but particularly vulnerable people.  There is a 
need for clear advice and help 

  
  

Page 102

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 61 of 99 

 

Feedback from Local Involvement Networks (LINks) 
 
Method: ‘Head’s Up’ Presentation 
  Planning For Real® Map Version 

What we did: 

A presentation was given to LINks Champions at the meeting. The same 
presentation was also given to the LINks Executive Members outlining the 
context, the emerging priorities in the draft Strategic Needs Assessment, the 
purpose of the consultation and next steps.  Two open sessions were held for 
the wider membership of the LINks (one in the northand south of the 
borough). At these open sessions the presentation was given and attendees 
took part in engagement sessions using the Planning For Real ® Map Version. 
The results have been included in the overall results (as detailed above on 
page 31 of the report). During the sessions, a discussion took place to help gain 
insight into their choices. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key findings: 
 

 Wellbeing and health – need to ensure adequate help and 

engagement   for carers of all ages. Support for parents and 

vulnerable people is also important. End of life care is really 

important as it has an effect on psychological care.  There is a need 

for more support for 16 – 40 year old individuals 

 

 Commissioning - concerns around budget cuts – especially for those 
who have equipment supplied to their homes, and the risk/impact 
assessments undertaken on all services cut, or threatened with cuts.  

  

Not just about health, 

quality of life is really 

important 

The sharing of 
information between 

organisations is 
important to help 

delivery a quality service 
and to aid integrated 

commissioning 
 

Page 103

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 62 of 99 

 

The importance of carrying out risk assessments when reducing 

resources 

 

 Transport – bus routes are not always accessible and concern was 
raised about people having to make choices in difficult economic 
times - people may no longer have cars and would rely on public 
transport. Bus passes were valued, but bus fares for parents and their 
children can be high, so they miss appointments. Consideration 
should be given to transport when planning services 
 

 Work and training – jobs for young people are needed to help keep 
them occupied and because there will be a need for tradespeople in 
the future 

 

 Community information and support – there are opportunities for 
people to have their say about things, but more awareness is needed 
to let people know how 

 

 
 
  

Page 104

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 63 of 99 

 

Feedback from Networks and Forums 
 
Method: ‘Heads Up’ Presentation 
  Table Discussion/Workshop 
  Planning For Real® Map Version 

Partners: Health and Social Care Forum 
  Every Child Matters Forum 
  Faith Network 
  Community Centre Champions 

What we did:  

During the engagement period, engagement took place with the above 
networks and forums using methods appropriate to the size of the group and 
time available. All were given the ‘Heads Up’ presentation outlining the 
context, the emerging priorities in the draft Strategic Needs Assessment, the 
purpose of the consultation and next steps.  A Table Discussion/Workshop 
took place with the Every Child Matters Forum and the Health and Social Care 
Forum both of which engaged in the Planning For Real® Map Version.  The 
results have been included in the overall results (as detailed above on page 31 
of the report). During the engagement with the Networks and Forums, 
feedback was given. 
 
Key Findings: 
 
Health and Social Care Forum 
 

 Community information and Support – Welfare Reform and financial 
issues affecting all people, but particularly vulnerable people.  There is a 
need for clear advice and help 
 

 Transport – better transport links are needed as waiting times between 
buses can be too long (often an hour).  Some bus services end at 6.00pm 
which results in people not going out at night.  Good public transport is 
needed to enable people to get to work, to income generate 

  

Page 105

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 64 of 99 

 

 

 Wellbeing and health – The north of the borough has less mental health 
support services than the south. Concern expressed around the capacity 
of hospitals when they become Foundation Trusts – particular concern 
about aftercare and whether commissioners will go for the cheapest 
care? 

 Youth clubs -  are often full and there are no new places so this results in 
children getting into ‘trouble’ on the streets 
 

Every Child Matters Forum 

Overall the Network made the point that it was important for the Council and 
the Clinical Commissioning Groups to seek the views of Voluntary, Community 
and Faith (VCF) Sector organisations in relation to the needs of people who live 
in Sefton. They felt that the VCF sector had great wealth of knowledge of the 
needs of Sefton residents as a consequence of their work with marginalised 
groups, such as families living in poverty, young people with mental health 
issues and those who are isolated or excluded. 

 Wellbeing and health - that facilities for older people in Sefton were 
much better than those for young people 
 

 Mental health -  issues for young people  
 

 Levels of obesity -  and young people not exercising  
 

 The safety of children -  living in Sefton and the services offered to this 
group 
 

 Work and  training - the gap that needed filling in relation to areas of 
poverty in Sefton  

 

 Better jobs -  in order to attract new graduates 
 

 The impact of poverty -  on young people  
 

  

Page 106

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 65 of 99 

 

7. Feedback from staff and partners 
 
Method:  Visioning Workshops 

Partners:  Sefton Council 

   Sefton PCT 

   Sefton Operations Board 

   Sefton Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board 

What we did:   

To start the process five Visioning Workshops were held with the Sefton 
Operations Board and managers from the Council and Public Health to help us 
determine what type of organisation we need/must become to meet the 
considerable challenges we face, what should be the Vision going forward, 
what priorities we will/need to focus our time on, what the underpinning 
actions are we need take to achieve the priorities and what outcomes/goals 
we are trying to achieve.  A draft Vision document was developed as a result of 
this engagement, which was taken to the Sefton Borough Partnership 
Operations Board for them to consider in the form of a workshop; the results, 
along with an amended draft Vision document were presented to the Shadow 
Health and Wellbeing Board.  The Workshops had the following outcomes: 

 Participants have had an opportunity to meet and work with colleagues 
from across their own  organisation, and with others from other 
agencies delivering services in the borough 
 

 Awareness has been raised about the challenges and pressures facing 
public services, and consensus reached about how we may address 
these 

 

 Awareness as to what we need to focus our time on in the next 5 years 
 

 Agreement on a draft vision for Sefton and a set of outcomes/goals 
which will focus action 
 

 Collective ownership and greater appreciation that we are all in this 
together 

 

Page 107

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 66 of 99 

 

Key findings from the Sefton Borough Partnership Operations Board: 

 Resilience – need to understand what deprivation means, as some of 
what may be thought to be our most deprived communities are more 
resilient 
 

 Social Value - importance of social value in commissioning  
 

 Learning from the past – important to learn lessons from the use of 
Neighbourhood Renewal funding, whether what  was spent was on the 
right things and if it made a difference. Need to learn from the past to 
ensure in times of reduced resources we focus on the right things  

 

 Satisfaction levels – people in Sefton are generally satisfied as 
evidenced in the Strategic Needs Assessment. Need to understand the 
link between low aspiration and satisfaction, and whether high 
aspiration leads to lower satisfaction if not met 

 
Key findings from staff and partners through visioning events: 
 
Priorities/Goals/Outcomes 
 
1. Priority  

 Make the shift to early support and prevention whilst balancing 
immediate demands 

 Community involvement/responsibility 

 Goals 
 

 a) Better use of existing resources 

 b) Engaged/inclusive community – community responsibility 

 c) Reduce energy use and minimise waste to create a low carbon future 

 d) To educate, encourage and enable environmental sustainability 

 e) Reduce the impacts of climate change 
 
 
  

Page 108

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 67 of 99 

 

2. Priority 
 

 How to attract business, given Sefton’s infrastructure and land 

 Employment and skills gaps 

 How to create the right environment (housing, jobs, amenities, 
transport) to attract and keep young families 

 
 Goals 
 

 a) To invest in the City Region growth sectors 

 b) To upskill the local workforce 

 c) To support local people to innovate and promote new business and 
enterprise 

 d) To ‘create’ and promote local jobs for local people 

 e) To create conditions for economic growth 

 f) Improve the standards and safety of our transport network and 
infrastructure 

 
3. Priority 
 

 Health and wellbeing for everyone 
 
 Goals 
 

 a) To enable all people, including people with disabilities and those 
with limiting long-term conditions, to live well and maintain 
independence 

 b) Cleaner, safer, greener spaces to live, work and play 

 c) To safeguard the wellbeing of children, young people and vulnerable 
adults 

 d) Develop high quality and affordable housing 

 

  

Page 109

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 68 of 99 

 

The Public Health Team also provided a collective response: 

 More of a balance is required between ‘people’ and ‘place’ issues, and 
particularly a greater focus on the underlying factors for needs 
concerning the ‘place’ of Sefton 
 

 The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and the Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS) must ensure they address vulnerable groups.  
These groups will be different according to the subject matter – for 
example, vulnerable groups for older people’s issues will be different to 
those for children / families 

 

 When prioritising issues (the process between JSNA and JHWS) it will be 
essential that potential inequalities are factored in 
 

 A life course approach to prioritisation for the JHWS could mitigate 
against the potential to miss any vulnerable groups 
 

Information on the JSNA was presented at the North Southport and Formby 
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Locality Meetings on the 12th July 2012 
and 11th October 2012 and at the CCG Crosby Locality Meeting on the 3rd 
October.  It was discussed at the Maghull Locality Meeting held on the 3rd 
October 2012, the Bootle Locality Meeting on the 31st October 2012 and at the 
Health Management Board Walton Neurological Centre on the 4th October 
2012.  
 
Formby Locality Meeting: 
 
The group was given copies of the SSNA and asked for feedback.  The group 

was informed that the SSNA gives a wide picture of the issues within Sefton 

and would help localities focus on issues within their own area.  The group 

discussed and thought a lot of the issues were generic throughout Sefton but 

maybe alcohol is a bigger issue in one area and long term conditions in 

another. 

 
 
 
 

Page 110

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 69 of 99 

 

Maghull Locality Meeting: 
 
Locality members were asked to provide what they believe are the key issues 
that affect both themselves and their patients on a day to day basis. 
 

 A day care centre based in Maghull is needed 
 

 Carers for the elderly are stretched  
 

 Public transport links are poor 
 

 Access to GP surgeries in Maghull via public transport is inadequate. i.e. 
a large elderly population who use public transport, but cannot access 
GP surgery till after 9.30am as bus passes cannot be used before this 
time. Increased pressure on surgeries and reduced  choice for patients. 

 

 Pacemaker checking service needed within Sefton. Nearest service is in 
Broadgreen Hospital 
 

 Sporting facilities to be reviewed in Maghull 
 

 Waiting time for Active Sefton is too long 
 

 Weight loss service inadequate in Sefton 
 
 
Bootle Locality Group: 
 
The group felt that the themes within the SSNA were very relevant for the 
Bootle area but the following areas were of great concern: 
 
 A big issue regarding alcohol users, practices seem to come across more alcohol 

cases now than drug misuse 

 

 Mental health is a real issue for BootleMore people with personality disorders, 

often linked with alcohol abuse;there are no services available in Sefton for 

people with a diagnosis of personality disorder 

 

 Services are limited to the IAPT programme and not much at secondary care 

 

Page 111

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 70 of 99 

 

 

 Services should be tailored to the needs of each locality. 

 
 
Health Management Board – Walton: 
 

 How rehab services back in the community will be delivered in times of 
budget cuts 
 

 Coordination of a health improvement strategy 
 

 Research and patient conditions 
 

 Engaging with the Health and Wellbeing Board in the future 
 

 
  

Page 112

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 71 of 99 

 

8. Questionnaire 
 
The questionnaire was available on-line (via e-Consult) and as a hard copy.  It 
was available for people to complete over a 12 week period from 7th August to 
18th October 2012.   

Accompanying the questionnaire was a draft report which provided people 
with a summary of what we have found.  The questionnaire provided people 
with the opportunity to tell us what they thought about this and to tell us if 
they thought we had missed anything.  We also wanted to know what services 
they valued most so that we able to prioritise the right services.   

A total of two hundred and twenty five people completed the questionnaire.  
One hundred and fifty seven people have fully completed the questionnaire 
and sixty eight people have partially completed the questionnaire (i.e. they 
have not answered one or more questions in the consultation; this may include 
monitoring questions). 

The important points to take from these responses were whether people 
agreed with our priorities, what their priority services were, if they wanted to 
stay involved with the engagement process and what they felt they needed to 
share with us in the open comments section.   
 
It is important to note that these results are not representative of the Sefton 
population.  The results of the questionnaire will support the feedback from 
the other engagement methods used. 

 

  

Page 113

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 72 of 99 

 

The results 
Who took part in the survey? 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Those who completed the monitoring information  

Post Code 

 

 

Completed by 150 
people 

L9 – 1 (1%) 
L10- 4 (3%) 
L16 – 1 (1%) 
L20 – 15 (10%) 
L21 – 10 (7%) 
L22 – 10 (7%) 
L23 – 21 (14%) 
L30 – 7 (5%) 
L31 – 15 (10%) 
L37 – 9 (6%) 
L38 – 1 (1%) 
PR8 – 35 (23%) 
PR9 – 21 (14%) 

 

  

% of Respondents 

Based on 224 Respondents (who may not have completed every question) 

 

 

 

95% 

1% 

2% 2% 
Member of the public  

A Clinician 

A representative of a 
community group 

A representative of a 
voluntary, community or 
faih group 

A representative of a 
partner organisation 

Page 114

Agenda Item 7

http://www.seftonpct.nhs.uk/Library/healthy_lifestyles/Public_Health_Intelligence/Ward_Profiles/sefton_wards_for_external_web.jpg


 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 73 of 99 

 

 

Gender 

 

Completed by 140 
people 

65 Male (46%)  
75 Female (54%)  

Disability 

 

Indicated a 
disability 
completed by 71 
people 

 

Consider 
themselves 
disabled completed 
by 109 people 

17 (24%)  Have a physical 
impairment 

8 (11%)  Have a visual 
impairment 

7 (10%) Have a learning 
difficulty 

7 (10%) Have hearing 
impairment 

12 (17%) Have mental 
health / mental distress 

20 (28%) Have a long term 
illness 

24 (22%) consider 
themselves to have a 
disability 

Ethnicity 

 

 

Completed by 133 
people 

88 (65%) White British 

37 (27%) White English 

4 (3%) Other White 

2 (1%) Welsh,  

1 (1%) Black African & 
White 

1 (1%) Chinese 

 

  

Page 115

Agenda Item 7

http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=male+female+symbols&view=detail&id=89CE4970BA48C49ACDC7EFA2E648AE9AA3CB70D3&FORM=IDFRIR
http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=disability+logo&view=detail&id=26DBEAA6BE725E5E54FB501D5848BD741C7BFA87
http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=hands+around+the+world&view=detail&id=994246A9F4A08864C2A518B467FF50C774E369DC&FORM=IDFRIR


 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 74 of 99 

 

Religion 

 

Have a religion 
completed by 132 

 

Indicated a religion 
completed by 74 

77 (58%) Have a Religion 

73 (99%) are Christian  

1 (1%) are Muslim 

 

Sexual Orientation 

 

Completed by 125 
people 

121 (96%) Heterosexual 

2 (2%) Gay 

1 (1%) Lesbian 

1 (1%) Bisexual 

Gender 

 

 

Completed by 130 
people 

129 (99%) Live in the 
gender assigned at birth 

 

  

  

Page 116

Agenda Item 7

http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=religion&view=detail&id=8054C0DC6D9A748518EF119E20226FDD0F56B803&FORM=IDFRIR
http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=gay+pride&view=detail&id=64B8A4DA0EA9F5A598EFB52EE1BA32F50C285647&FORM=IDFRIR
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)


 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 75 of 99 

 

Living in Sefton 

Respondents were asked whether they agreed or disagreed with three 
statements and then to tell us what their top priority was. 
 

 
  

Page 117

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 76 of 99 

 

 

 Completed by 182 people – 169 (93%) of respondents agreed we should 
support and sustain local businesses to provide jobs and 72 (44%) 
identified this as their top priority 

 Completed by 182 people – 163 (90%) of respondents agreed we should 
find different ways to support people early to avoid them needing 
expensive acute services and surgical procedures and 76 (46%) 
identified this as their top priority 

 Completed by 196 people - 119 (61%) of respondents agreed we should 
seek to free up land to build family housing and provide opportunities 
for businesses to locate here and 16 (10%) identified this as their top 
priority 

 

  

Page 118

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 77 of 99 

 

Children and Young People Results 

Respondents were asked whether they agreed or disagreed with eight 
statements and then to tell us what their top priority was. 

 Completed by 163 people  - 143 (88%) of respondents agree we should 
focus services on ensuring all children have a positive start in life and 39 
(22%) identified this as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 163 people – 145 ( 89%) of respondents agree we should 
provide early and better support so that our children and young people 
can stay with their families and 29 (16%) identified this as their Top 
Priority 

 Completed by 166 people  - 148 (89%) of respondents agree we should 
bring down the numbers of young people accessing hospital services for 
drink and smoking related issues and 29 (16%) identified this as their 
Top Priority 

 Completed by 168 people – 147 ( 88%) of respondents agree we should 
increase the amount of physical activity that children and young people 
take part in each week and 27 (15%) identified this as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 165 people – 134 ( 81%) of respondents agree we should 
make it easier for children and young people to get hold of affordable 
healthy food and to understand how to eat healthily and 16 (9%) 
identified this as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 167 people – 142 (85%) of respondents agree we should 
think about what the change in population may mean for the number of 
schools we will need in the future and where and 14 (12%) identified 
this as their Top Priority  

 Completed by 172 people – 130 ( 76%) of respondents agree we should  
provide more and better information for people eating healthily and 
keeping physically active and 9 (5%) identified this as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 169 people – 126  (75%) of respondents agree we should 
support mothers to breastfeed and promote healthy eating and physical 
exercise for children, young people and families and 6 (3%) identified 
this as their Top Priority 

 

  

Page 119

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 78 of 99 

 

Older Citizens Results 

Respondents were asked whether they agreed or disagreed with seven 
statements and then to tell us what their top priority was. 
 

 Completed by 157  people – 147 (94%) of respondents agree that we 
should look at promoting services and life styles that allow our older 
people to remain in their homes and the community longer and 48 
(27%) identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 154 people – 143  (93%) of respondents agree that we 
should support older people to remain healthier for longer by early 
diagnosis of dementia, heart conditions, high blood pressure and cancer, 
and treat these conditions earlier and 40 (23%) identified it as their Top 
Priority 

 Completed by 164 people – 143 (87%) of respondents agree we should 
plan for the expected rise in population numbers by tackling the main 
health issues affecting our people and 24 (14%) identified it as their Top 
Priority 

 Completed by 163 people – 143 (88%) of respondents agree we should 
find out more about how best to support carers to ensure they can 
continue to care for their families and 22 (12%) identified it as their Top 
Priority 

 Completed by 165 people – 154 (93%) of respondents agree we should 
help more adults and older people to remain physically active and 19 
(11%) identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 160 people – 132 (83%) of respondents agree we should 
refocus some health services to focus attention on older people’s health 
issues (such as dementia, heart conditions, high blood pressure and 
cancer)  and 19 (11%) identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 166 people – 144 (87%) of respondents agree we should 
improve the falls prevention services to reduce the number of older 
citizens who are injured through falls and 5 (3%) identified it as their 
Top Priority 

 

Page 120

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 79 of 99 

 

Health Inequalities Results 

Respondents were asked whether they agreed or disagreed with five 
statements and then to tell us what their top priority was. 

 

 Completed by 159 people - 141 (89%) of respondents agree that we 
should support local people improve their skills, participate in training, 
undertake volunteering and gain employment and 45 (29%) identified it 
as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 159 people – 134 (84%) of respondents agree we should 
improve early access to health and wellbeing services for all people and 
in particular those living in the poorest areas and 134 (24%) identified it 
as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 154 people - 121 (79%) of respondents agree that we 
should improve health and quality of life for people in the poorest parts 
of Sefton – offering jobs skills, reducing worklessness and 79 (22%) 
identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 159 people - 110 (69%) of respondents agree that we 
should improve the quality of life and health of people living in the 
poorest parts of Sefton by encouraging people to stop smoking, reduce 
the amount of alcohol they drink, eat healthy food and take physical 
exercise and 20 (13%) identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 156 people - 140 (90%) of respondents agree that we 
should improve the mental health of people, encouraging people to take 
part in their local community and 21 (13%) identified it as their Top 
Priority 

  

Page 121

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 80 of 99 

 

Long Term Conditions Results 

Respondents were asked whether they agreed or disagreed with six 
statements and then to tell us what their top priority was. 

 Completed by 149 people – 140 (94%) of respondents agree that we 
should diagnose illness earlier to prevent cancer, heart disease and 
stroke and treat these conditions sooner and 46 (27%) identified this as 
their Top Priority 

 Completed by 146 people – 134 (90%) of respondents agree that we 
should find out what services people want provided in their local 
communities and to make sure that people can easily access services 
and 36 (21%) identified this as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 156 people – 147 (94%) of respondents agree that we 
should identify people with long term conditions earlier so they can 
receive better treatment, avoiding complications and stay in their home 
and the community longer and 27 (25%) identified it as their Top 
Priority. 

 Completed by 157 people – 146 (93%) of respondents agree that we 
should provide people with information and support to enable them to 
manage their own conditions wherever possible and 18 (11%) identified 
it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 148 people – 118 (80%) of respondents agree that we 
should improve primary care through the development of virtual wards, 
care closer to home and listen to people to improve services and 17 
(10%) identified it as their Top Priority 

 Completed by 154 people – 94 (61%) of respondents agree that we 
should promote messages to include the benefits of breastfeeding, 
eating sensibly, drinking less alcohol and easier access to regular physical 
activity especially in the poorest areas and 10 (6%) identified it as their 
Top Priority 

 

 

 

Page 122

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 81 of 99 

 

Being Informed, Being Involved Results 

We wanted to understand a bit more about the population’s lifestyle at the 
moment and what they needed to live healthily, well and independently. 

Question Number of 
Responses 

As a % of the 
number of people 
who have 
responded to the 
questionnaire 

I meet and socialise regularly with family, 
friends, colleagues or neighbours?  

162 72% 

I feel I am able to enjoy activities that 
suit my feeling of mobility and fitness? 

161 71.5% 

I am aware of the outside world and how 
it affects me? 

160 71% 

I have the opportunity to learn new 
things? 

158 70% 

I often do something positive for my 
community? 

160 71% 

 

  

Page 123

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 82 of 99 

 

Number of respondents who agree or strongly agree with the asset mapping 
questions  

Question % of respondents who agree or 
strongly agree with the statement 

I meet and socialise regularly with family, 
friends, colleagues or neighbours?  

68% 

I feel I am able to enjoy activities that suit 
my feeling of mobility and fitness? 

74% 

I am aware of the outside world and how 
it affects me? 

93% 

I have the opportunity to learn new 
things? 

68% 

I often do something positive for my 
community? 

52% 

 

 Over half of all respondents agree or strongly agree with all of the asset 
mapping questions. 

 The highest agreement is for the question “I am aware of the outside 
world and how it affects me” with 93% agree or strongly agree 

 The lowest agreement is for the question “I often do something positive 
for my community” with  52% agree or strongly agree 

  

Page 124

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 83 of 99 

 

Number of respondents who disagree or strongly disagree with the asset 
mapping questions  

Question % of respondents who disagree or 
strongly disagree with the 
statement 

I meet and socialise regularly with family, 
friends, colleagues or neighbours?  

12% 

I feel I am able to enjoy activities that suit 
my feeling of mobility and fitness? 

16% 

I am aware of the outside world and how 
it affects me? 

4% 

I have the opportunity to learn new 
things? 

19% 

I often do something positive for my 
community? 

19% 

 

  

Page 125

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 84 of 99 

 

Access to Services  

We were also interested in how the population would like to receive 
information on local services and if they would like to be more involved in 
making decisions and choices about their health and services they receive. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Services should be provided closer to home? 

 

3% 1% 

27% 

39% 

30% 

Strongly Disagree 

Disagree 

Neither agree or 
disagree 

Agree 

Strongly agree 

I would like to receive information on local services from... 

 

6% 

0% 

22% 

0% 

56% 

11% 

5% Work 

Telephone Helplines 

Public Places 

Family and Friends 

Media 

Social Media 

Health Workers 

Page 126

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 85 of 99 

 

Respondents were also asked if they wanted to be involved in further 
consultations in this area, such as focus groups, workshops etc. One hundred 
and forty one people answered this question, of which forty six people (33%) 
said that they would like to be involved further.  Respondents were also asked 
if they wanted to join Sefton Council’s e-panel (an on-line consultation tool). 
One hundred and forty people answered this question, of which forty six 
people (33%) said that they would like to join.  These respondents will be 
contacted as part of the on-going dialogue that takes place in connection with 
the engagement for the Health and Wellbeing Strategy. 

 

Open Comments 

An interesting component of this general questionnaire is the response that we 
received in the “Comments” box on the back of the questionnaire. This gives us 
an insight into the barriers people are experiencing to living healthily, well and 
independently and how these might be overcome. 
 
An overview of the comments received can be grouped under the following 
themes: 
 
1.  Cost / Increased Cost of Services  
2.  Changes to Benefits 
3.  Cost of Healthy Eating 
4.  Time / Scheduling of Activities 
5.  Support 
6.  Transport 
7.  VCF 
8.  Cuts  
 
The main concern was how to have and then maintain a healthy lifestyle when 
the cost of attending sports and leisure facilities/classes and purchasing 
healthy food is high.  This was compounded further by the imminent changes 
to the benefit system and the concerns people had about reductions in income 
and the impact on mental and physical health. Some respondents would like to 
have a healthy lifestyle but find it difficult to access sports and leisure facilities 
due to work and family commitments and transport.  Some respondents also 
mentioned the difficulty of accessing their GP and health services; not being  
 

Page 127

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 86 of 99 

 

 
able to get a GP appointment and reduced opening hours. Some people 
offered some suggestions for improvement that included voluntary sector 
organisations providing support to people and families and a more flexible 
approach to using under-used buildings for providing day care activities.  
 
 

9. Big Chat Results  
 

In summer 2012, the Southport and Formby Clinical Commissioning Group 

(SFCCG) and the South Sefton Clinical Commissioning Group (SSCCG) invited 

people to come along to the first ‘Big Chat’ events to find out more about the 

changes to their local NHS. 

Sefton Council and Sefton LINk (the Local Involvement Network representing 

patients) joined forces with CCG’s at the events, to talk about the greater role 

they will soon play in working for better health and health services.   

Over 200 people came to the Big Chat and had the opportunity to give their 

views about plans to make Sefton a healthier place to be for everyone who 

lives there.  

What people said at the ‘Big Chat’ 

Southport and Formby Clinical Commissioning Group (SFCCG): 

Overall of those who attended the event… 

 

 80% felt the event gave them a good understanding of what the changes to 

the NHS will mean for Southport and Formby 

 Around two thirds of people agreed with what SFCCG is aiming to do to  

 Nearly 80% of people thought the event was good or very good   

 Over two thirds of people felt their views had been listened to  

 Over two thirds of people wanted to get involved in their local NHS  

 

 

 

Page 128

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 87 of 99 

 

 

 

Things that people felt would further improve health in Southport and 

Formby included…  

 

 For the many different health services to work better together, to make 

people’s care and treatment easier   

 For patients to be better informed by those services involved in their care, 

about their care and their treatment choices  

 For Southport and Formby residents to be kept updated about the work of 

SFCCG, and for SFCCG to be open and honest about the way it works  

 To continue to invest in programmes to prevent poor health to keep people 

out of hospital  

 For more services – like diabetes clinics, children’s immunisations and 

physiotherapy - to be provided closer to home rather than in hospital, with 

better use made of existing community facilities like Ainsdale Centre for 

Health and Wellbeing 

 For Southport and Formby residents to have ‘real’ involvement in shaping 

future services and priorities, especially when there are difficult decisions to 

be made - through more Big Chat style events, talking directly to people 

who use services, web-based feedback (like email and social media) and 

more traditional methods (such as leaflets, newsletters and local 

newspapers)   

 For SFCCG to support those who find it difficult to voice their views, so they 

too are able to have their say about their health and health services      

 

South Sefton Clinical Commissioning Group (SSCCG): 

Overall of those who attended… 

 

 Over three quarters felt the event gave them a good understanding of what 

the changes to the NHS will mean for South Sefton 

 Around two thirds agreed with what SSCCG is aiming to do   

 Nearly 90% thought the event was good or very good   

Page 129

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 88 of 99 

 

 Nearly three quarters felt their views had been listened to  

 Over two thirds wanted to get involved or be kept updated about their local 

NHS  

 

Things that people felt would further improve health in south Sefton 

included…  

 

 For the many different health services to work better together, to make 

people’s care and treatment easier   

 For patients to be better informed by those services involved in their care, 

about their care and their treatment choices  

 For south Sefton residents to be kept updated about the work of SSCCG, 

and for SSCCG to be open and honest about the way it works  

 To continue to invest in programmes to prevent poor health to keep people 

out of hospital, including campaigns encouraging people to use the right 

service for their health condition at the right time   

 For more services to be provided closer to home rather than in hospital, in 

friendlier and more environmentally sensitive clinics and centres 

 For south Sefton residents to have ‘real’ involvement in shaping future 

services and priorities, especially when there are difficult decisions to be 

made - through more Big Chat style events, talking directly to people who 

use services, working with partner organisations to reach their clients, web-

based feedback (like email and social media) and more traditional methods 

(such as leaflets, newsletters and local newspapers)   

 For SSCCG to support those who find it difficult to voice their views, so they 

too are able to have their say about their health and health services      

 

 

 

 

Page 130

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 89 of 99 

 

10. Contributors  

List of Contributors to the Sefton: Our Health, Our Lives Community 
Engagement Process (No particular order) 
 
This list contains the people and organisations that offered sustained and 
invaluable support to the process. We would like to thank everyone who was 
part of the JSNA process and it would be impossible to list and thank everyone 
as it was a huge piece of work. In particular we would like to thank: 
 

 ABILITY  

 Alchemy 

 Brunswick Youth Centre 

 Children’s Centres 

 Every Child Matters Forum 

 Faith Network 

 Feelgood Factory 

 Friendz 

 Health & Social Care Forum 

 Imagine  

 Lites 

 Making A Difference (MAD) Group, in particular, Karen Gray and Joanne  
Lee 

 Merseyside Partner 

 New Directions 

 Parenting 2000 

 People First Sefton 

 Prisoner Health Improvement Group 

 Sandbrook Day Centre 

 Sefton Access Forum 

 Sefton Advocacy 

 Sefton Carers Centre 

 Sefton Drug Action Team, in particular Joanne Christensen 

 Sefton Equalities Standing Group its networks  

 Sefton Local Involvement Network (LINks), in particular, Diane Blair and 
Wendy Andersen 

 Sefton Partnership for Older Citizens 

Page 131

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 90 of 99 

 

 Sefton Pensioners Advocacy Centre and the Older People’s Forums, in 
particular Margaret Lambert 

 Sefton Visually Impaired Group 

 Sefton Youth Service 

 Sefton Young Advisors   

 Southport Youth Centre 

 The Affordable Warmth Network 

 2gether Activities 
 

 
Facilitated by staff from: 
 

 Sefton Council for Voluntary Services, in particular: 
 
Betty Boner 
Rachel Bridge 
Dan Copley 
Jenny Friday 
 

 Sefton Council, in particular: 
 
The Business Intelligence and Performance Team 
Sarah Austin 
Gill Cowley 
Karen Gray 
Michelle Green 
Mel James-Henry 
Michael King 

 

 Sefton Public Health Team, in particular 
Linda Turner 
Becky Williams 
 

 Sefton Clinical Commissioning Groups, in particular: 
 
Stephen Astles  
Jenny Kristiansen  
Terry Hill 
 

Page 132

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 91 of 99 

 

 Merseyside Commissioning Support Unit, in particular: 
Kelly Jones 
Jaqueline Robinson 
Gayle Rooke 

 

 Steering Group for the SSNA  
 

Finally we would like to acknowledge and thank all the people of Sefton who 
contributed to this report. 

  

Page 133

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 92 of 99 

 

Annex 1 – Planning For Real ®   
 

List of 81 services divided into 7 distinct areas  

Community Information and Support 

Relationships and friendships 

People having a voice 

Children's centres 

Pensioners clubs 

Credit Union 

Food banks 

Community newsletter 

Support for parents 

Childcare facilities 

Youth centre 

Welfare rights and advice 

Community noticeboards 

Leisure, Culture and Tourism 
 

Arts 

Coast 

Tourism 

Sports complex 

Parks 

Libraries 
  

Page 134

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 93 of 99 

 

Wellbeing and Health 
 

Mental health support 

Earlyhelp with diagnosis 

Early help when diagnosed 

Improved access to services 

Support breastfeeding 

Information on healthy eating 

Healthy eating courses 

Promote physical activity 

Early support for dementia 

Well Man / Well Woman clinic 

Older people living longer at home 

Reduce smoking 

Support for carers 

Support network for the elderly 

Children's centres 

GP surgeries 

Walk-in centre 

Care closer to home 

Vulnerable people 

Changes to public health 

Commissioning 

Traffic and Transport 
 

Car sharing scheme 

Slow traffic down 

Bus routes 

Improve existing bus service 

Disabled access 
 
Crime and Safety 

Page 135

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 94 of 99 

 

 

Recycle 

People afraid to go out at night 

Drinking in young people 

Drinking in adults 

Speeding/dangerous driving 

I don't feel safe here 

I feel safe here 

Helping local people to keep streets clean 

Neighbourhood watch scheme 

Police foot patrols 

Training and Work 

Training and employment for young people 

Language barrier 

Trainee and guidance support to get a job 

No public transport to and from work/college 

Jobs for young people 

Access to jobs for disabled people 

Provide local training 

Volunteer centre 

Job search club 

Job information point 

Nothing about me, without me 

Young people listened to 

Older people listened to 

Support for local business 

Local jobs for local people 

Jobs for people in the Super-Port 

Disabled people listened to 

Friendships and relationships 

Getting involved 

Page 136

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 95 of 99 

 

Housing 
 

Housing for older people 

Housing for young people 

Life long homes 

Starter homes 

Sites to build family housing 

Family housing 

Volunteers to help with gardens 

Set up residents and tenants groups 

Regeneration of town centre 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 137

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 96 of 99 

 

Annex 2 Planning for Real ® exercise – 
Freehand responses 

(The comments are provided as written without edit) 

Postcode Area Response 

L20 Bootle  Courses for people on benefits 

 Continued services for drug users 

 Honest interpretation of the facts 

 Real prioritisation of changes required 

 Support for services in care homes 

 Litter collection along routes (Thornton Road) 

 Domestic violence support 

 4 shootings in Bootle, a real worry for families 

 Worry that young people cannot access 
mortgages 

 People showing kindness helps me feel good 

 CSA taking too much money from single dads 

 Dog fouling an issue (especially in and around 
Peel Road, Bootle) 

 Better train services 

 Seaforth Road needs to be quieter, mainly 
during the evening time 

L21 Litherland/ 

Seaforth 

 Community based exercises 

 Home detox services (drugs/drink) 

 Contact with family members 

 Ensure services are built along with new 
homes (in Litherland) 

 Maintenance of all green spaces 

 People need to be aware of what is 
happening and available 

 

  

Page 138

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 97 of 99 

 

Postcode Area Response 

L22 Waterloo  Meeting the needs of LGB & T people 
(adult and youth) 

 Support for victims of hate crime 

L23 Crosby/ Little 

Crosby/ 

Blundellsands/ 

Thornton 

 Promotion of positive messages ("Did You 
Know…? Leaflets) 

 No privatisation of NHS 

 Better transport links - East to West 

 Suspicious of health services run by PCTs, 
which were likely to be cut transferring to 
Council 

L30 Netherton/ 

Litherland/ 

Bootle 

 Better access to and support of services to 
looked after children 

 Take art to the public 

 Improve the nature reserve in Southport 

 Enforce rules and laws around illegal 
parking in disabled spaces 

 Promote more exercise activities (Zumba, 
walking) 

 Spruce up shopping area, and have 
Christmas lights in Southport town centre 

 Build route/link road between Maghull 
and Southport 

 Important to get publicity out on 
consultation, ensuring as many people as 
possible take part 

 Young people taking drugs is an issue 

L31 Maghull/ Lydiate/ 

Melling 

 Better and more consistent roads and 
pavements maintenance 

 Better and more consistent maintenance 
of hedgerows and grass 

 Advertise what’s going on and promote 
positive messages 

 

Page 139

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 98 of 99 

 

Postcode Area Response 

L37 Formby  Better recycling services from Sefton 
MBC, especially for cardboard 

 Difficult to make priority choices. 
Everything equally as important 

L38 Hightown/  
Ince Blundell 

 Children's activities in parks; including 
music, games, story telling, races and a 
petting/mini zoo 

PR8 Southport/ 
Birkdale/ 
Ainsdale 

 Promote support services through local 
press advertisements 

 Important to attract revenue and 
facilities for leisure 

 Help people where needed; don't 
become a "Nanny State" 

 Enforce upgrade of older houses and 
build on brown field sites 

 Information and treatment for drug 
addiction in young people 

 More taxation on the wealthy - or 
mitigate impacts of welfare cuts 

 Continued drug treatment services 

 Greater drug and alcohol services 

 Need for a coach park in Southport 

 People don’t know where to go for help 
with dementia 

 Parents not informed on what their 
children are up to 

 Traffic calming and needs for more 
money to enforce speed limits 

 Health Service in Sefton needs 
improving. Diagnosed with issue, needed 
to go to Liverpool for action 

 10 year waiting lists on housing in Sefton 

 Roads with huge potholes being ignored 

 

Page 140

Agenda Item 7



 

Document control: Final Draft 
prepared by Sefton Council Business Intelligence & Performance Division, Bootle Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle, L20 7AE, tel. 0151 934 3840 

Page 99 of 99 

 

Postcode Area Response 

PR9 Southport  Support for victims of hate crime 

 Cheaper transport for young people 

 Compulsory language learning in 
schools/colleges 

 LGBT support services for young people 

 Keep bus passes (a national issue). 
Important for older people health and 
wellbeing 

 Concern about high fees for bowling 
clubs 

 Important that street lighting remains on 
for all during the evening hours 

 Everybody should pay Poll Tax 

 Better transport links - East to West 

Unassigned   Dedicated information channel on local 
TV supported by advertising 

 Problem with drugs in parks 

 One Vision Housing need to be more 
responsive on repairs 

 Greater training opportunities for over 
25s 

 Sefton@Work to speak to parents in 
Children's centres 

 Need to know plans for Pinfold area of 
Sefton 

 Better rail links to Kirkby and Fazakerley 

 Regeneration of Netherton Shopping 
Centre 

 

 

Page 141

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  Agenda Item 7 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel  
 
Date: 15th March 2019 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

– Engagement to inform Sefton’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
2020-2025 and other relevant strategy/ policy developments such as 
the Children’s Plan, and the NHS Long Term Plan  

 
Report of:  Helen Armitage  - Public Health Consultant on behalf of Sefton 

Health and Wellbeing Board Strategy Group 
 Tel: 07816066317  helen.armitage@sefton.gov.uk 
  
 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To receive information with regards to the consultation plans being 

developed with regard to Engagement, to inform Sefton’s Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025    

 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

is to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Public Engagement to inform Sefton Health and Wellbeing Strategy 

2020-2025 
  
  Scope 
 
3.1  This report sets out proposed plans for stakeholder engagement as 

part of developing a revised and updated Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy for 2020-2025.  

   
  This initial outline will provide relevant information about timescales, 

governance and oversight, relevant context (previous consultation and 
engagement activity, and links to concurrent engagement on relevant 
issues), intended methods and resources.  

 
  Feedback from the Panel’s evaluation of this initial proposal will be 

used to develop a more detailed plan and supporting documentation 
for the Panel’s further consideration as required. 

   
   
 
 

Page 143

Agenda Item 7

mailto:helen.armitage@sefton.gov.uk


  Health and Wellbeing Strategy Refresh: need for engagement 
 
 3.2     ‘Health and Wellbeing Boards are a formal committee of the Local 

Authority charged with promoting greater integration and partnership 
between bodies from the NHS, public health and local government. 
They have a statutory duty, with clinical commissioning groups 
(CCGs), to produce a joint strategic needs assessment (JSNA) and a 
joint health and wellbeing strategy for their local population.’ 1 

   
  The purpose of the JSNA and Health and Wellbeing Strategy is to; 
 
  ‘improve the health and wellbeing of the local community and reduce 

inequalities for all ages… the core aim is to develop local evidence-
based priorities for commissioning which will improve the public’s 
health and reduce inequalities. Their outputs, in the form of evidence 
and the analysis of needs, and agreed priorities, will be used to help to 
determine what actions local authorities, the local NHS and other 
partners need to take to meet health and social care needs, and to 
address the wider determinants that impact on health and wellbeing’.2 

. 
3.3  Preparation of the JSNA and the Health and Wellbeing Strategy must 

involve Healthwatch and the Community and involvement of wider 
partners is strongly advised. Government and Local Government 
Association guidance3 emphasises the need to reflect the views and 
experiences of potentially under-represented groups; 

 
‘Boards should consider inclusive ways to involve people from 
different parts of the community including people with particular 
communication…This should recognise the need to engage with parts 
of the community that are socially excluded and vulnerable. 
Involvement should aim to allow active participation of the community 
throughout the process – enabling people to input their views and 
experiences of local services, needs and assets as part of qualitative 
evidence; and to have a genuine voice and influence over the 
planning of their services.’2  

 

The published Health and Wellbeing Strategy should include a 
summary of community and other views, an overview of the evidence 
that has been considered, and should explain clearly what priorities have 
been agreed and why.  
 
 

   

                                                 
1 https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/health-wellbeing-boards-explained 
2 DH (2013) Statutory Guidance on Joint Health Needs Assessments and Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategies 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/
223842/Statutory-Guidance-on-Joint-Strategic-Needs-Assessments-and-Joint-Health-and-
Wellbeing-Strategies-March-2013.pdf 
3 Health and Wellbeing Boards – A practical guide of governance and constitutional issues 
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/health-and-wellbeing-boar-44f.pdf 

Page 144

Agenda Item 7



 3.4      Sefton’s current Health and Wellbeing Strategy, Living Well in Sefton 
covers the period 2014-20204. Extensive and in-depth consultation 
and engagement took place over 12 weeks from August to October 
2012 to shape the final strategy (please refer to Sefton Our Lives, Our 
Health Report). Face to face and online engagement reached over 
1000 people and enabled a wide range of organisations, services, 
voluntary sector and community groups to submit their views. 

 
 3.5     An updated JSNA was published in 20185, and makes 

recommendations on priority themes summarised as; 
 

• Child health, development, and the impact of child poverty 

• Best Start in Life, with a parent and early years focus on sexual 
and reproductive health, smoking in pregnancy and 
breastfeeding 

• Prevention and early diagnosis of long-term conditions, 
particularly cardiovascular disease 

• Obesity and the implications for long-term population health  

• Mental health, particularly in association with substance use 

• Impact of social isolation on health and wellbeing 
   

3.6 The current Health and Wellbeing Strategy must now be reviewed and 
revised to ensure that it reflects agreed priorities for action over the 
next five years.  Publication of the new strategy is scheduled for 
January 2020. 

  
Implications for Services 
 
3.7 A sub-group of the Health and Wellbeing Board has been convened to 

oversee development of the new strategy, including engagement 
activities. Core membership comprises senior representatives from 
Sefton Council Public Health, Commissioning and Social Care, Sefton 
Clinical Commissioning Groups, Healthwatch Sefton, Sefton CVS, and 
NHS England. This group has collective responsibility for developing 
the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, which includes making appropriate 
plans for stakeholder engagement. 

  
3.8      Support to help deliver engagement activity will be sought from a 

much larger network of partners in order to ensure the appropriate 
breadth of participation. 

 
3.9 Commissioners are expected to demonstrate how they have 

considered evidence in the JSNA and develop services that support 
the strategic priorities and objectives in the Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy. This wider service implication underlines the importance of 

                                                 
4 https://www.sefton.gov.uk/media/450582/health-wellbeing-strategy-2014.pdf, 
https://www.seftondirectory.com/kb5/sefton/directory/advice.page?id=OA1P7D-B-qU  
5 https://www.sefton.gov.uk/your-council/plans-policies/business-intelligence,-insight,-
performance/joint-strategic-needs-assessment-(jsna)/jsna-overview-2018.aspx 

Page 145

Agenda Item 7

https://www.sefton.gov.uk/media/450582/health-wellbeing-strategy-2014.pdf
https://www.seftondirectory.com/kb5/sefton/directory/advice.page?id=OA1P7D-B-qU


taking appropriate steps to agree any changes to these. 
 

3.10    A proportionate programme of engagement is proposed to enable   
public and partner organisations to, 

 

• say whether they agree or disagree with the priorities 
recommended in the JSNA and offer their suggestions 

• feedback on how successfully proposed changes to the current 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy take account of these 

• avoid ‘engagement fatigue’ by giving their views once where 
there is commonality and specific alignment between areas 
covered in the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, Sefton CCGs’ 
draft proposals for a new Shaping Sefton five-year Health and 
Care Transformation Plan, and possibly consultation and 
engagement plans for the Early Years Strategy and Children’s 
Plan (in development) 

  
  

4.    The Consultation 
 

4.1   Determining content and shared priorities 
 
  Prevention, place and inequality have long been recognised as essential 

cross-cutting themes by Sefton Council, CCGs, and Community partners. 
The concept of a Population Health Management system has recently been 
given fresh impetus by the NHS Long Term Plan. Therefore, it is 
appropriate and beneficial to adopt a joined-up and collaborative approach 
to engagement. This will affirm our common purpose and system-wide 
outlook on population health, reduce duplication and improve the 
experience of consultees. 

 
 4.2  Health, Care and Wellbeing Event 

  
  A Health, Care and Wellbeing Event on 10th April is planned to bring 

together leaders from across the Health and Care System and voluntary 
sector. Structured presentations and discussions will help to establish key 
areas of alignment that link the JSNA to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, 
Shaping Sefton Transformation Plan, and other key strategies currently in 
development.  

 
4.3     Content for the Health and Wellbeing Strategy component of engagement 

planning (see 3.10) will be based on: JSNA recommended priorities, 
agreement on common themes reached at the April event, the main 
differences that are proposed in the refreshed strategy, and will also 
prioritise issues that were not well covered under previous engagement 
(please refer to Annex section). 

 
 
 
 

Page 146

Agenda Item 7



4.4      Breadth and intensity of proposed engagement 
 
   It is anticipated that top level objectives set out in the current Health and 

Wellbeing Strategy will be largely retained in the updated strategy since the 
main drivers of ill health and inequality change relatively little year to year.  

 
 
  However, some key changes will be needed, e.g. to take account of fresh 

intelligence and insights from the updated JSNA and to frame the 
implications for prevention, health and care provision that flow from policy 
reform and funding decisions at a national level.  

 
  In view of the extensive consultation, which informed Sefton’s previous 

(first) Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy the current proposal opts for a 
shorter, less intensive programme of engagement. This will still ensure 
input from across a broad range of stakeholders, and allow for delivery 
within the constraints of timescales and staff capacity. 

 
 
4.5     Engagement channels and methods 
  
 The two channels proposed to enable engagement are; 
 

• Presentation at existing meetings and network events. This will 
enable both direct feedback and facilitates onward cascade of 
information to support wider participation from service users, other 
members of the public and organisations. 

• An online survey is proposed to provide a more open-access option 
for people to complete in their own time 

• A joint communications plan spanning the pre-, post- and active 
phases of engagement will be developed with input from 
Communications colleagues  

 
4.6      Inclusion and access considerations 
 
  The importance of offering offline channels and accessible engagement 

methods is recognised as essential to reduce barriers to participation and 
enable a more inclusive range of responses. Therefore, 

   

• Resources for use at meetings (slides, discussion framework) 
frameworks, paper and online versions of the survey will pose the 
same questions 

• Consideration of survey fatigue and risk to response rate will inform 
the final selection of questions 

• The online survey may include simple skip questions to help reduce 
the burden of a longer survey and help people navigate to sections of 
most interest to them  

• Expert advice, including ‘road-testing’ will be sought to ensure survey 
and engagement resources meet or exceed standards for accessible 
information. 

Page 147

Agenda Item 7



4.7   Timeline 
 

• March 
o 15th March Consultation and Engagement panel – review 

feedback and future requirements of the panel 
o Prepare for joint April 10th event 
o In consultation with sub-group members, begin development of 

key questions for Health and Wellbeing Strategy Engagement 
o Review engagement evaluation from the previous consultation 
o Collate list of meetings and dates suitable for face-to-face 

engagement 
o Initial brief to Communications leads 

 

• April  
o April 10th - Sefton Health, Care and Wellbeing Event  
o Agreement with NHS and other Health and Wellbeing Board 

partners on main content/questions 
o Further development of questions 
o Draft online survey, paper alternative and meeting presentation 
o Agree open and close dates for engagement 
o Collate list of meeting dates  
o Develop shared communications plan 

 

• May  
o Road-test and amend resources 
o Make further changes as needed following any further 

feedback and advice from Sefton Consultation and 
Engagement Panel 

o Agree who will receive, collate and record outputs from offline 
engagement activity and responses  
 

• Late May/June 
o Enter active engagement phase 
o Use Communications plan to deliver targeted prompts to 

participate 
 

• End June/July 
o Close active engagement phase. Offer thanks for the support 

received 
o Prepare evaluation report for Engagement and Consultation 

Panel and others 
o Agree, capture and make changes to the draft strategy 
o Complete first redraft 

 

• September 
o 11th September present to Health and Wellbeing Board 
o (September is also the deadline for completion of NHS 5-year 

Health and Care Transformation Plans) 
 
 

Page 148

Agenda Item 7



• December 
o 4th December present to Council 
o Progress CCGs Governance and presentation to Governing 

bodies 
 
 

• January 2020 
o Publish Sefton Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025 in full 

and easy read versions 
 

 
5. Legal Department Comments 
 
 5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report has no comments to make. 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
 
 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan to inform 

Sefton’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025   
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation. 

 

 
Please note, preparation of supporting documentation is scheduled for March to 
May. Feedback on these items will be sought from the Communications and 
Engagement Panel in line with comment, recommendations and requests received 
on the proposals outlined above. 
 
The Sefton: Our Lives Our Health - Strategic Needs Assessment 2012: 
Consultation Report is submitted as relevant background document with this 
proposal 

Page 149

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on Monday 15th February 2019
	5 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Crosby Coastal Park Master Plan
	5a. Communications Plan Crosby Masterplan

	6 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - A565, Crosby Road North and Great Georges Road Junction Improvements and Cycle Route
	6a. Great Georges Comms Plan 050319
	6b. Appendix Five Lamps Feedback Sheet

	7 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity -Engagement to inform Sefton's Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2020-2025 and other relevant strategy/ policy developments such as the Children's Plan, and the NHS Long Term Plan
	7. Project Proposal report Health and Wellbeing Strategy v0.1


